
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Brown Act, those requiring 
accommodation for this meeting should notify the City’s ADA Office 24 hours prior to the meeting at 
(408) 615-3000, TDD (800) 735-2922. 

 

AGENDA 
 

SANTA CLARA/SANTA CRUZ COUNTIES 
AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE 

 
Eleventh Regular Meeting of the 

Roundtable 
 

February 26, 2020 
1:00 – 4:00 PM 

 
CITY OF SANTA CLARA, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

1500 Warburton Ave, Santa Clara, CA 95050 

Tel. (408) 615-2200 Fax (408) 241-6771 TDD (800) 735-2922 

 

1:00 PM 1. Welcome/Review of the Meeting Format – Steve Alverson, Roundtable 
Facilitator 

Information 

1:05 PM 2. Call to Order and Identification of Members Present – Chairperson 
Bernald 

 

 

Information 

1:10 PM 3. Election of the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson – Steve Alverson, 
Roundtable Facilitator 

Possible actions could include the election of a Chairperson and Vice 
Chairperson to a one-year term if suggested/approved by members. 

Action 

1:20 PM Public Comment  

1:25 PM 4. FAA Technical Presentation on the SUNNE ONE Conventional 
Departure and PIRAT TWO STAR in Response to Roundtable Inquiries 
– Joseph Bert, FAA 

Information 

2:05 PM Public Comment  

2:15 PM 5. Review and Discussion of Roundtable FY 2021 Annual Budget – Andi 
Jordan, Cities Association of Santa Clara 

Consideration of approval of the FY 2021 annual balanced operating 
budget with revenue of $250,000.00 and expenditures for 
consultant/facilitation services of $236,986.70, reimbursable costs of 
16,565.74, contingency of $13,013.30 for a total $250,000. Per the 
bylaws, the budget is introduced 60 days prior to the anticipated date of 
adoption of the annual Roundtable Budget to inform each member of 
their anticipated increase or decrease in funding amount. 

Information/
Action 

2:35 PM Public Comment  

Page 1



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Brown Act, those requiring 
accommodation for this meeting should notify the City’s ADA Office 24 hours prior to the meeting at 
(408) 615-3000, TDD (800) 735-2922. 

2:45 PM 6. Discussion of Work Plan Priorities – Roundtable Chair 

Possible actions could include the establishment and approval of Work 
Plan priorities if suggested/approved by members. 

Information/
Action 

3:05 PM Public Comment  

3:15 PM 7. Appointment of Subcommittee Members – Roundtable Chair 

Possible actions could include the appointment of subcommittee 
members by the Roundtable Chair. 

Information/
Action 

3:25 PM Public Comment  

3:30 PM 8. Consideration of Roundtable Support of a Request by the City of Palo 
Alto of SFO for a Noise Monitor to be Placed in Palo Alto - Roundtable 
Chair 

Possible actions could include the authorization by the Roundtable for 
the Roundtable Chair to write a letter supporting Palo Alto’s request if 
suggested/approved by members. 

Information/
Action 

3:35 PM Public Comment  

3:40 PM 9. Oral Communications/Public Comment - Speakers are limited to a 
maximum of two minutes or less depending on the number of speakers. 
Roundtable members cannot discuss or take action on any matter raised under 
this agenda item. 

Information 

3:45 PM 10. Member Discussion 
- Chair’s Report 

Information 

3:50 PM Public Comment  

3:55 PM 11. Review of Roundtable Actions Taken – Steve Alverson, Roundtable 
Facilitator  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

4:00 PM 12. Adjournment – Roundtable Chair  

Materials to be provided at the meeting: 
- Copies of the agenda packet 

 

Page 2



 

 

 

February 26, 2020  

Roundtable Members and Interested Parties 

      

Steve Alverson, Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Counties Airport/Community Roundtable Facilitator 

Review of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) 

Information Gateway 

 

The FAA’s Instrument Flight Procedures Information Gateway (“IFP Gateway”) is a website used by the FAA to 

distribute aircraft instrument flight procedure details (“charts”) to the general public.1 The FAA also uses the IFP 

Gateway to share its IFP Production Plan, which includes details on IFPs under development or amendment along 

with development status and tentative publication dates. Environmental Science Associates (ESA) monitors the 

IFP Gateway for proposed changes to IFPs associated with Norman Y. Mineta San Jose International Airport 

(SJC), San Francisco International Airport (SFO), and Oakland International Airport (OAK). Changes to IFPs 

associated with these airports may affect communities in Santa Clara and Santa Cruz counties. 

The FAA publishes IFPs according to a specific publication cycle. The most recent publication date is January 30, 

2020. The following information provides details on the IFP development process and IFPs under development or 

amendment: 

Stages of IFP Development 

Development of IFPs typically follows five stages, described below. Depending on the nature of the IFP 

development or amendment, not all of these stages may occur. 

1. FPT (Flight Procedures 

Team):  

This team reviews potential IFPs for feasibility and coordinates IFP development with 

relevant FAA lines of business and staff offices. 

2. DEV:  Procedure development. 

3. FC (Flight Check):  The FAA performs a flight inspection of the procedure. 

4. PIT (Production 

Integration Team):  

This team prepares procedure details to support publication. 

                                                      
1 https://www.faa.gov/air_traffic/flight_info/aeronav/procedures/ 

Page 3Page 3



 
Review of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) Information Gateway 

2 

5. CHARTING:  Procedures are made available to the public, typically in graphical, text, and electronic 

formats. 

IFP Development Status Indicators 

The following terms are employed by the FAA to identify the status of the IFP during the development process. 

At Flight Check: The procedure is with FAA staff responsible for flight inspection. 

Awaiting 

Publication: 

The procedure has been developed and is awaiting an upcoming publication date. 

Awaiting 

Cancellation: 

The procedure will be removed from FAA flight procedure databases on an upcoming 

publication date. 

Complete: Procedure development has finished. 

On Hold: Procedure development has been paused while awaiting further information. 

Pending: Detailed development of the procedure will begin in the future. 

Published: The procedure has been made publicly-available. 

Terminated: Development has terminated for the procedure. 

Under Development: The procedure is being developed by the FAA. 

 

Key Terms 

 

The following acronyms are employed by the FAA to describe the IFP, including some of the navigational 

equipment necessary to accommodate the IFP. 

 

AMDT: Amendment  

CAT: Category 

DME: Distance Measuring Equipment 

DP: Departure Procedure 

GPS: Global Positioning System 

GLS: Ground-Based Augmentation System (GBAS) Landing System 

IAP: Instrument Approach Procedure 

ILS: Instrument Landing System 

LOC: Localizer  

LDA: Localizer Type Directional Aid 

RNAV: Area Navigation 

RNP: Required Navigation Performance 

RWY: Runway 

SA: Special Authorization 

SID: Standard Instrument Departure 

STAR: Standard Terminal Arrival Route 

TBD: To Be Determined 

 

 

  

Page 4



 
Review of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) Information Gateway 

3 

IFP Status 

The following tables provide status updates on IFP production for procedures serving OAK, SFO, and SJC. 

Information highlighted in turquoise has been updated since the January 22, 2020 SCSC Roundtable IFP Gateway 

Review. 

 

 

Page 5



 
Review of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) Information Gateway 

4 

 

Page 6



Agenda Item # 4
FAA Presentation

Page 7Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



By: Federal Aviation Administration

Date: February 26, 2020

Federal Aviation
Administration

Federal Aviation
Administration 1

Santa Clara/Santa 
Cruz Counties 
Airport/Community 
Roundtable Briefing

Page 13



Federal Aviation
Administration

Agenda

2

 SUNNE ONE 
 Procedure Description and Design

 Environmental Review

 Operational Data

 Graphics

 LOUPE FIVE 
 Description

 Changes

 Graphics

 PIRAT STAR
 Background

 Changes

 Oceanic arrivals

Page 14



Federal Aviation
Administration

SUNNE ONE Procedure Description
• For Oakland departures off runways 28L, 28R 

and 30

• Considered a Conventional Departure Procedure
– Utilizes radar vectoring for each aircraft

• For select southbound, nighttime departures 
(From approximately 10:00pm to 7:00am)

• Published on January 30, 2020

3
Page 15



Federal Aviation
Administration

Oakland 120° Departure

• Intended to keep aircraft over the bay and not 
over populated areas during the initial climb 
phase of flight

• Departing aircraft will:
– Climb in a left hand turn to 120 degree heading
– Climb to altitude assigned by Air Traffic Control (ATC) 
– Continue via instructions from ATC specific to the 

flight 

4
Page 16



Federal Aviation
Administration

SUNNE ONE Procedure Design
• Intended to reduce flights over populated areas 

while simplifying Pilot/Controller communication 

• Design based on where current aircraft are 
Flying today

• Departing aircraft will:
– Climb in a left hand turn to 120 degree heading to SUNNE 

waypoint
– Climb to 5,000 feet mean sea level
– Continue via instructions from ATC specific to the flight 

5
Page 17



Federal Aviation
Administration

SUNNE ONE Environmental Review 
• Noise Impacts:

– To comply with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requirements, the Federal 
Aviation Administration (FAA) has issued guidance on assessing aircraft noise in FAA 
Order 1050.1F. This guidance requires that aircraft noise analysis use the yearly Day-
Night Average Sound Level (DNL) metric.

• DNL is the FAA’s primary metric used to establish a yearly day/night average of cumulative noise 
energy exposure of individuals to noise resulting from aviation activities.

– The FAA’s noise guidelines for compliance with NEPA define a significant impact as an 
increase of 1.5 dB in areas exposed to aircraft noise of DNL 65 and higher. 

– The FAA Guidance for Noise Screening of Air Traffic Actions (December 2012) was used 
to complete the analysis of potential effects due to the change in aircraft noise exposure 
level, as a result, of implementing the proposed action. 

– Using the above criteria, the noise analysis indicate the proposed actions would not 
exceed the significance threshold of 1.5 dB or higher increase in noise sensitive areas 
exposed to DNL 65 dB or higher. It also would not result in any reportable noise increases 
(i.e., DNL increases of 3 dB or more in areas exposed to aircraft noise between DNL 60 dB 
and 65 dB or DNL increases of 5 dB or greater in areas exposed to aircraft noise between 
DNL 45 dB and 60 dB).

6
Page 18



Federal Aviation
Administration

SUNNE ONE Environmental Review 
• Noise Impact Calculation (How it was Calculated):

– The TRAFFIC (TRAF) Test is used to determine if the number of operations on a particular route or 
procedure is high enough to generate noise levels that exceed noise screening thresholds.

– The TRAF Test was used to evaluate the new procedures and amended procedure. 

– The TRAF Test collects the following data for the analysis:

• The altitudes flown on the procedure or route.  Must be the lowest altitude where the procedure 
changes. Typically, altitude is shown above ground level (AGL) and not mean sea level [MSL), and 
is flown by each of the piston engine, small jets, turboprops, large jets and heavy jets categories.

• Operations between 10:00 p.m. and 07:00 a.m. are multiplied by 10 to account for low ambient 
noise levels.

• Presence of noise sensitive receptors near the changed portion of the route is not a requirement of 
the TRAF test, however, provides additional flexibility to pass the test. For example, the TRAF Test 
may not be necessary if the changed portion of the route is over water and there are no sensitive 
receptors in the vicinity. 

– Using the above criteria, the noise analysis results indicate the proposed actions would not exceed the 
significance threshold of 1.5 dB or higher increase in sensitive areas exposed to DNL 65 dB or higher. 

7
Page 19



Federal Aviation
Administration

SUNNE ONE Environmental Review 
• Cumulative Impacts:

– Defined as an impact on the environment, which results from the incremental 
impact of the action when added to other past, present, and reasonably 
foreseeable future actions regardless of which agency undertakes such other 
actions. 

• Consideration of cumulative impacts applies to the impacts resulting from the proposed 
implementation of the SUNNE ONE and QUAKE ONE departure procedures combined with the 
amendment of OAKLAND FIVE procedure.

– In the area of the proposed QUAKE ONE and SUNNE ONE departure 
procedures and the amendment to the OAKLAND FIVE departure procedure, 
there are no indications of conflicts with existing procedures. 

– Cumulative impacts, such as noise increases to noise-sensitive environments 
are not expected.

8
Page 20



Federal Aviation
Administration

SUNNE ONE Operational Data
• Primarily for non Area Navigation (RNAV) 

equipped aircraft

• No increase in operations is anticipated

• Aircraft are anticipated to fly just as they are 
today 

• Procedure altitude is 5,000 feet Mean Sea 
Level until instructed to climb higher by Air 
Traffic Control 

9
Page 21



Federal Aviation
Administration

SUNNE Standard Instrument Departure (SID) chart

10
Page 22



Federal Aviation
Administration

11

SUNNE Standard Instrument Departure (SID)

Page 23



Federal Aviation
Administration

LOUPE FIVE 
Standard Instrument Departure 

(SID) 

12
Page 24



Federal Aviation
Administration

• Runway 30 Left 
(L), 30 Right (R) 
Departure:
– Climb heading 306°, at 

SJC VOR/DME 1.8 
DME northwest turn 
right heading 090° to 
intercept OAK R-120 to 
BLNCH, then turn right 
heading 180° for 
RADAR vectors to SJC 
VOR/DME, then on 
SJC R-340 to BMRNG 
INT. Maintain 5,000 
expect filed altitude 10 
minutes after departure

13

LOUPE FIVE SID Description 

Page 25



Federal Aviation
Administration

• Aircraft will turn right heading 090° instead of turning 
right to a heading 123°

• Aircraft will intercept the OAK 120° radial to BLNCH, 
then right turn heading 180° for Radar Vectors (RV) to 
SJC VOR instead of a 123° heading until receiving radar 
vector to SJC VOR

• There will be a minor decrease in climb gradient of 3 
feet per Nautical Mile (NM) on runway 30R and 10 feet 
per NM on runway 30L 

• Chart Note:
– Do not turn direct SJC or intercept SJC R-340 until 

instructed to do so by ATC

14

LOUPE FIVE SID Changes 

Page 26



Federal Aviation
Administration

PIRAT 
Standard Terminal Arrival Route (STAR)

15
Page 27



Federal Aviation
Administration

PIRAT STAR Background 

• The PIRAT STAR is in response to 
Recommendation 2.3, included in the Report 
of the Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals 
(dated November 2016)

• Developed to meet the noise abatement 
procedures implemented in July 1998 (Traffic 
permitting cross over Woodside VOR (Now 
ARGGG) at 8,000 feet mean sea level)

16
Page 28



Federal Aviation
Administration

PIRAT STAR Changes   
• The change from PIRAT ONE to PIRAT TWO:

– Added an at or below altitude of 15,000 feet Mean Sea 
Level at the PIRAT waypoint

– This change was requested by air traffic control
– No other changes were made

• An IFP Gateway request has been entered to 
amend the PIRAT STAR
– Submitted by air traffic control to simplify Pilot/Controller 

communication and increase safety

17
Page 29



Federal Aviation
Administration

Oceanic arrivals May-August   

18
Page 30



Federal Aviation
Administration

Additional Items provided to SC/SC Chair
• Oakland (OAK) and San Francisco (SFO) Traffic count 

for years 2013 -2019

• Oakland (OAK) and San Francisco (SFO) Traffic count 
for May-August 2013 -2019

• OAK Oceanic arrivals for May-August 2013-2019

• SFO Oceanic arrivals for May-August 2013-2019

• List of OAK and SFO aircraft that pass with 1 Mile and 
3 miles of Woodside VOR (OSI) for dates requested 

19
Page 31



Federal Aviation
Administration

• List of OAK and SFO aircraft that pass with 1 Mile 
and 3 miles of ARGGG waypoint for dates 
requested

• List of aircraft that pass within 1, 3, and 5 miles of 
MENLO and SIDBY waypoint

• Weight Class of Oceanic arrivals into OAK and SFO

• Flight Tracks from ARGGG waypoint to ILS at OAK 
and SFO for the years of 2013, 2018, 2019 

20

Additional Items provided to SC/SC Chair

Page 32



Federal Aviation
Administration

Questions?

21
Page 33



Page 34



Federal Aviation
Administration

Federal Aviation
Administration

Flight Tracks 
from ARGGG to 
ILS

Page 35



Federal Aviation
Administration

Oakland ILS 

2
Page 36



Federal Aviation
Administration

Oakland 2013 flight tracks 

3
Page 37



Federal Aviation
Administration

Oakland 2018 Flight Tracks

4
Page 38



Federal Aviation
Administration

Oakland 2019 Flight Tracks

5
Page 39



Federal Aviation
Administration

San Francisco ILS 

6
Page 40



Federal Aviation
Administration

San Francisco 2013 flight tracks

7
Page 41



Federal Aviation
Administration

8

San Francisco 2018 flight tracks

Page 42



Federal Aviation
Administration

9

San Francisco 2019 flight tracks

Page 43



Agenda Item # 5
SCSC Roundtable Budget

Page 44



 

 

 

 
Agenda Item No:  _____________ 
 
Meeting Date:       February 26, 2020 
 

 

SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT 

 
Department:  Cities Association of Santa Clara County 
 
Prepared by:   Andi Jordan 
                          Executive Director 
 

 
 

 

TOPIC: 2021 FY Budget 
 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE 2021 FY BUDGET PROPOSAL 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

Per the bylaws, the SCSC Roundtable must approve an annual fiscal year budget for the FY 2021 (July 1, 2020-June 
20, 2021).  Members receive the proposed budget 60 days prior to budget adoption to allow ample notification 
to each jurisdiction and the public.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Receive budget recommendation of FY 2021 budget based on current SCSC Roundtable funding.  At the April 2020 
SCSC Roundtable Meeting, adopt the FY 2021 Budget Proposal.   
 
BACKGROUND:  

The initial SCSC Roundtable budget was based on the approximate San Francisco Airport Roundtable’s (SFO RT) 
budget.  Initial budget funding from member jurisdiction dues on a per capita basis totaled $250,000. Contract for 
the Facilitator/Consultant was awarded for the 2019 calendar year at $236,986.70. This initial budget was 
approved by the Cities Association of Santa Clara County.  Each member jurisdiction voted to join based on the 
Bylaws and MOU. In August 2019, SCSC Roundtable members approved a budget amendment of 6 months, with 
member dues totaling $125,000.  Currently the Cities Association of Santa Clara county (CASCC) is not charging 
the SCSC Roundtable for being the fiscal agent.  
 
The Scope of work for the Facilitator/Consultant services include:  
 

Task 1: Facilitate Regular Roundtable Meetings 
Task 2: Assist CASCC in improving Roundtable Participation (meeting format and composition) 
Task 3: Provide Support for Work Not Currently Before the Roundtable 
Task 4: Follow up wiith FAA and SFO on the Select Committee Recommendations 
Task 5:  Follow up with the FAA and SJC on the South Flow Recommendations 
Task 6: Develop an FAA Advocacy Plan  
Task 7:  Prepare and Maintain the SCSC Roundtable Public Website 

 
Environmental Science Associates is currently under contract through June 30, 2020 with an option to extend up 
to an additional two and a half years (or 30 months).  
 
 

Page 45

5

Page 45



SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT / Page: 2 

 

 

FIRST YEAR (CALENDAR YEAR 2019) EXPENDITURE REVIEW:  

 ESA was $14,521 under budget for the year (Note:  only 11 months under last year’s authorization. 
So, close to target.) 

 SCSC Roundtable moved to every other month schedule starting in late summer, which helped 
reduce the costs related to the monthly meetings. 

 Budget included 17 meetings, ESA supported 9. 

 ESA budgeted about $6,958 per meeting and spent about $21,408 per meeting.  
· This is a brand new Roundtable and it takes time for it to get up to speed. For example, weekly 

check-in meetings were held initially. 
· Part of the high per meeting cost is attributable to the fact that the community now has a 

platform to voice their concerns and the volume of email and, as a result, the monthly agenda 
packets are quite large. 

· It is important to note that we have not had any subcommittee meetings yet, which must be 
noticed under the Brown Act, which will add to future meeting costs. 

· CASCC, ESA and other city staff are discussing options to reduce the per meeting expense such 
as providing less technical staff and more administrative staff.  

 
BYLAWS and BUDGET ADOPTION:  
The approved SCSC Bylaws outline the member dues funding formula at .50 per capita (all jurisdictions except 
very large cities such as San José).  If San José elected to join, its maximum is established at .10 per capita.   
 

Article VIII. Funding/Budget (Bylaws approved March 27, page 7) 
1. The Roundtable shall be funded by its voting member agencies. Attached to the bylaws 
is the initial Funding allocation for each City and County. The Cities Association of Santa 
Clara County shall establish a Roundtable Fund that contains the funds from the 
member agencies and shall be the keeper of the Roundtable Fund. All Roundtable 
expenses shall be paid from the Roundtable Fund. 
 
2. The amount of the annual funding for each member shall be based on the approved per 
capita formula and may be increased or decreased on a percentage basis at a Regular or 
Special Meeting by a majority vote of those members present at that meeting. 
 
3. The Roundtable fiscal year shall be from July 1st to June 30th. 
 
4. Roundtable Staff, in consultation with the Roundtable Chairperson, will recommend an 
annual funding amount for the Roundtable at least 60 days prior to the anticipated date 
of adoption of the annual Roundtable Budget and inform each member of their 
anticipated increase or decrease in funding amount. 
 
5. The Roundtable shall adopt an annual budget at a Regular Meeting or at a Special 
Meeting to be held between February - April of each calendar year. The budget must be 
approved by a majority of the Representatives/Alternates who are present at that 
meeting. 
 
6. The adopted Roundtable Budget may be amended at any time during the fiscal year, as 
needed. Such action shall occur at a Regular Roundtable Meeting and be approved by a 
majority of the Roundtable Representatives present at that meeting. 

Page 46



SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT / Page: 3 

 

 

 
7. If a member withdraws from the Roundtable, per the provisions of Article III. Section 9, 
the remainder of that member’s annual Roundtable funding contribution shall be 
forfeited, since the annual Roundtable Budget and Work Program are based on revenue 
provided by all Roundtable members. 

 
The Memorandum of Understanding also discusses the budget:  
 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU, Article II, page 4) 
The Roundtable shall establish a budget for each fiscal year. Each Roundtable voting member 
jurisdiction shall contribute to the budget based on a per capita formula: the population of each 
jurisdiction (most recent available census numbers) times the following per capita fee structure. 
This formula is the maximum contribution a jurisdiction will make: 
 
Per Capita Fee Structure 
Large City $ 0.50 
Small City $ 0.50 
Medium City $ 0.50 
XL City $ 0.10 
County $ 0.50 
 

 
INCOME: 
For Calendar Year 2019 through June 30, 2020, all expected funding was received from all jurisdictions.  CASCC 
Staff recommends that the current budget be continued for FY 2021.  
 

 SCSC Roundtable Budget Amendment Income Options 

2019 - approved Jan – June 2020 - approved FY 2021 - proposed 

$250,000 $125,000  $250,000 

 
PROPOSED ALLOCATIONS AND EXPENDITURES: 
Staff and consultant Services  
 

 2019 Calendar 
Budget  

6 month 
Budget extension 
(through June 30, 

2020) 

FY 2021  
(July 1, 2020 - June 

30, 2021) 

Facilitation and Consultant Services  $220,825.00 $110,412.50 $220,825.00 

       

Revised Consultants reimbursable costs – 
shall not exceed   

$16,161.70 $8,080.85 $16,161.70 

Contingency $13,013.30 $6,506.65 $13,013.30 

    

Total:  $250,000.00 $125,000.00 $250,000.00 

 
 
OPTIONS:  

Page 47



SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT / Page: 4 

 

 

SCSC Roundtable has the following options to consider on this matter: 
1. Receive CASCC Staff’s recommended action and agendize and adopt at the April 2020 SCSC Roundtable 

Meeting. 
2. Provide specific direction to staff regarding changes to the budget. 
3. Take no action. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

Place on agenda for April 22, 2020 for adoption of the SCSC Roundtable FY 2021 Budget.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

· Calculations for the SCSC Roundtable 
· SCSC Roundtable Agenda Review Calendar Year 2019 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT / Page: 5 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Calculations for funding the SCSC Roundtable:  
 

 

Page 49



SCSC Roundtable Agenda Review Calendar Year 2019 
 

Agenda Item 02/27/2019 03/27/2019 04/24/2019 05/22/2019 06/26/2019 07/24/2019 08/28/2019 10/23/2019 12/19/2019 

Elect Chair X         

Elect Vice Chair X         

Bylaws X X        

Mtg Schedule & 
Location 

X X      X  

Member Discussion X X X X X X X X X 

FAA & Community 
Roundtables 

 X        

Noise 101  X        

LOUPE FIVE  X X X   X   

Air Traffic 101   X       

PIRAT TWO   X X   X   

Website Overview   X       

Work Program   X   X X X X 

South Flow    X   X   

SCSBA    X X     

Resolution to Affirm 
Roundtable as 
Successor Body to 
SCSBA and South Flow 

    X X    

FAA Procedure 
Development Process 

    X     

IFP Gateway * * * * X X * * * 

Strategic Plan      X X X X 

Budget       X   

Noise Symposium        X  

SUNNE ONE        X  

Supersonic Flight Regs        X  
 

  
Key 
 

*IFP Gateway review, as performed by ESA, included in the meeting agenda packet 

X agenda item 

FAA      

ESA  

Page 50



Agenda Item # 6
Work Plan Priorities

Page 51



Section
Work Plan - Programs / Actions

Work Plan 
Priority

Trigger / 
Date

1.0.
Follow-up on recommendations and reports from the Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals and the Ad Hoc Committee on South Flow Operations, 
monitor and respond to FAA actions not related to those committee reports, and propose further actions to reduce aircraft noise
and environmental impacts. The Roundtable will not reopen recommendations from the former Select Committee.

1.1. Advance recommendations by the Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals.
1.1.1. Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals
1.1.2. Transition of SERFR STAR back to the Big Sur (BSR) ground track and/or replacement procedure.   
1.1.3. Northern Arrivals (BDEGA) into SFO
1.2. Advance Recommendations by the Ad Hoc Advisory Committee on South Flow Operations.
1.2.1. Ad Hoc Advisory Committee on South Flow Operations
1.2.2. Concentrated and Shifted Traffic from SJC South Flow Arrival Procedures
1.2.3. Modify The Way Planes Fly Near HITIR

1.3.
Review, analyze, and comment on FAA actions regarding procedures, vectoring, and operations other than those contained in previous  ommittees’ 
recommendations and reports.

1.3.1. PIRAT TWO STAR (and all previous PIRAT versions)
1.3.2. Track, coordinate, and take possible action on SFO Roundtable and OAK Noise Forum activities.
1.3.3. SUNNE ONE (aka OAK 120)
1.3.4. LOUPE FIVE
1.3.5. Non-conforming departures from SJC
1.3.6. SFO and OAK departures to FFOIL waypoint and YYUNG transition
2.0. Advocate for legislation and policies to reduce aircraft noise and environmental impacts on Roundtable member communities.
2.1. Track legislative/regulatory action
2.2. Propose legislative/regulatory actions.
2.3. Understand and recommend changes to FAA’s procedure development and environmental review process.  
2.4. Evaluate and comment on potential impacts of supersonic aircraft operations.
2.5. Evaluate and comment on potential impacts of drone operations.
2.6. Evaluate and comment on technology to reduce aircraft noise and environmental impacts.
2.6.1. Time-based flow management and its implications
2.6.2.   Implementation of GBAS/GLS at SFO
2.6.3. Other technologies

Page 52



Section
Work Plan - Programs / Actions

Work Plan 
Priority

Trigger / 
Date

3.0. Take actions to increase the effectiveness of the SCSC Roundtable.

3.1. Invite airport staffs (SFO, SJC) and congressional staffs to actively participate in Roundtable meetings and relevant committee meetings.

3.2. Continue to collaborate with other community roundtables and forums to leverage resources and maximize effectiveness.
3.3. Solicit airline participation on an as-needed basis.
3.4. Form standing and ad hoc committees to increase effective use of roundtable members and staff.
3.4.1. Technical Working Group as a standing committee
3.4.2. Legislative Committee as a standing committee
3.4.3. Central Data Repository  
3.5. Collect, compile, review, and use required data.
3.5.1. Pre-NextGen and post-NextGen noise and flight data
3.5.2. Monthly Flight Reports
3.6. Track and comment on the impacts of airport growth and expansion.
3.7. Understand and publicize the noise complaint process
3.8. Encourage community participation
3.9. Schedule Roundtable member orientation and training.
3.10. Maintain website as principal public information source of Roundtable actions.

Page 53



SANTA CRUZ/SANTA CLARA COUNTIES 

AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE 

Work Plan 

 

 

 

ADOPTED JANUARY 22, 2020 

 

Page 54



Page 55



 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  1  

Adopted Work Plan   January 2020 

Introduction 

The mission of the Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable (Roundtable) is to 

address community noise concerns and make recommendations to the Regional Airports and FAA on 

noise related issues.  

While the Strategic Plan provides the long-term goals of the Roundtable, the Work Plan lays out the 

initial actions needed to address aircraft noise and environmental issues in affected communities. It is 

intended to provide and track the action items the Roundtable has identified as necessary to meet the 

goals of the Strategic Plan and fulfill its overall mission. Each action listed in the Work Plan identifies a 

specific issue and areas primarily affected, defines the desired outcome, and indicates the roles and 

responsibilities of those who will take the actions listed. Priorities are included in the plan but may be 

updated as needed.   

The organization of this Plan aligns with the goals of the Strategic Plan; this may be updated as needed if 

changes are made to the Strategic Plan. The Work Plan actions will be reviewed by the Roundtable at 

least once annually for progress, adjustment, and/or deletion from the Work Plan. 

In this Work Plan, the term “procedure” includes the FAA flight procedure as well as the associated 

vectoring after the procedure has been terminated.  

For convenience, the Appendix to the Work Plan lists key actions that have already been conducted by the 

Roundtable. The actions in the Work Plan are those yet to be completed by the Roundtable to achieve the 

desired outcome for each action item. 

Roundtable Actions 

1.0 Follow-up on recommendations and reports from the Select Committee on South Bay 

Arrivals and the Ad Hoc Committee on South Flow Operations, monitor and respond to FAA 

actions not related to those committee reports, and propose further actions to reduce aircraft noise 

and environmental impacts. The Roundtable will not reopen recommendations from the former 

Select Committee. (Strategic Plan Goals A and B) 

1.1 Advance recommendations by the Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals. 

1.1.1 Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals 

Using a matrix of Select Committee recommendations, track, review, and comment on 

FAA responses to the recommendations in the serial updates to the report “FAA Initiative 

to Address Noise Concerns of Santa Cruz/Santa Clara/San Mateo/San Francisco 

Counties” to maximize the positive effects of implementing the recommendations. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 The Roundtable and informed community will understand the status of the 

recommendations. 

 Critical items are immediately flagged so the Roundtable can follow up in a timely 

fashion to understand the item from the FAA and effectively provide input on 

changes or potential changes to be implemented by FAA. 

 Evaluate the impact of proposed changes through noise modeling using AEDT and 

other analytical techniques before finalizing the Roundtable’s position on the 

changes. 

Page 56

https://scscroundtable.org/strategic-plan/


Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  2  

Adopted Work Plan    January 2020 

 Review and provide input on recommended changes during the FAA’s procedure 

development process. 

 Assess changes after implementation, identify any noise impacts, and work with 

the FAA to mitigate them as quickly as possible. 

 Solutions will reduce the South Bay arrivals impact on affected communities. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Roundtable consulting staff and Roundtable members; FAA 

staff 

Status: Active 

1.1.2 Transition of SERFR STAR back to the Big Sur (BSR) ground track and/or 

replacement procedure. 

The Roundtable will track progress and provide input on the FAA’s implementation of 

recommendations in section 1.2 of the Final Report of Select Committee on South Bay 

Arrivals. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Aptos, Capitola, East Palo Alto, Los Altos, Los Altos Hills, 

Menlo Park, Palo Alto, Portola Valley, Santa Cruz, Soquel, Summit, Woodside, Santa 

Clara County, Santa Cruz County 

Desired Outcomes: 

 The FAA provides the Roundtable a substantive update on the progress of the 

program at least quarterly. 

 The noise and environmental impacts to affected communities and individuals 

under the Big Sur Overlay are minimized. 

 Within three months of implementation of the BSR Overlay, the FAA shall meet 

with the Roundtable regarding noise and environmental impacts to communities 

under the BSR. This includes: 

o Understanding the impacts under the path of the procedure and its 

approaches to the airport as well as areas to be affected by vectoring. 

o Nighttime impacts. 

o Areas along the procedure and vectoring paths where noise increases caused 

by deployment of surfaces or thrust are expected. 

o The FAA shall work with the Roundtable and the affected communities to 

adjust the BSR Overlay procedure, if needed, to reduce its noise exposure. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO), FAA staff, Roundtable consulting staff 

(ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

1.1.3 Northern Arrivals (BDEGA) into SFO 

To minimize aircraft noise over the San Francisco Peninsula, the Select Committee 

forwarded two recommendations to the FAA regarding the use of the BDEGA arrival 

procedure/flight path: 1) aircraft flying on the BDEGA procedure utilize the East Leg 

(over the San Francisco Bay) as much as possible and that the FAA assess the potential of 

formalizing this procedure; and 2) all aircraft flying on the BDEGA procedure during 

Page 57



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  3  

Adopted Work Plan   January 2020 

nighttime hours, when air traffic flows are reduced, use the East Leg, unless safety 

considerations prohibit such a flight path. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes 

 Increase the overall use of the East Leg of the BDEGA procedure to the greatest 

extent possible. 

 All aircraft flying the BDEGA procedure at night use the East Leg, unless safety 

considerations prohibit such a flight path. 

 Confirm that the Northern California TRACON has updated its Standard Operating 

Procedures to accommodate these recommendations as much as operationally 

feasible and that FAA will continue to reinforce the use of this procedure to NCT 

personnel through training and briefings. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO), FAA staff, Roundtable consulting staff 

(ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

1.2 Advance Recommendations by the Ad Hoc Advisory Committee on South Flow 

Operations. 

1.2.1 Ad Hoc Advisory Committee on South Flow Operations 

Using a matrix of recommendations made by the Ad Hoc Committee, track, review, and 

comment on FAA responses to the recommendations from the Ad Hoc Advisory 

Committee on South Flow Arrivals. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Cupertino, East Palo Alto, Fremont, Los Altos, Millbrae, 

Mountain View, Palo Alto, San Jose, Santa Clara, and Sunnyvale. 

Desired Outcomes 

 The Roundtable and informed community will understand the status of the 

recommendations. 

 Identify, review, and pursue solutions that reduce the SJC South Flow impact on 

affected communities. 

 Evaluate the results of the FAA noise analysis, and review the possible impacts 

before finalizing the Roundtable’s position on the changes. 

 Review and provide input to recommended changes during the development, 

testing and simulation, and implementation phases. 

 Address any unintended negative impacts and mitigate them within the next 12 

months. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SJC), FAA staff, Roundtable consultant staff 

(ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

1.2.2 Concentrated and Shifted Traffic from SJC South Flow Arrival Procedures 

The Roundtable will track progress, review proposals, and provide input on the 

implementation of the recommendations of the Final Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on 

Page 58



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  4  

Adopted Work Plan    January 2020 

South Flow Arrivals (to SJC) that pertain to arrival procedures and approaches that have 

concentrated and shifted traffic since 2012. South flow procedures include RAZRR 

STAR, SILCN STAR, and the RNP Z RWY 12 R, RNP Z RWY 12 L, ILS or LOC RWY 

12R and ILS or LOC RWY 12L approaches. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Cupertino, East Palo Alto, Fremont, Los Altos, Millbrae, 

Mountain View, Palo Alto, San Jose, Santa Clara, Sunnyvale. 

Desired Outcomes 

 The Roundtable provides input to the FAA’s development and implementation of 

new or modified procedures, approaches and/or ATC practices. 

 The noise and environmental impacts to affected communities and individuals 

under the South flow procedures and approaches to SJC are minimized. The 

measures the FAA is to use for this purpose are agreed with the Roundtable in 

advance. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SJC); FAA staff, Roundtable consultant staff 

(ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

1.2.3 Modify The Way Planes Fly Near HITIR. 

The FAA responded to the Measure G/Appendix A recommendation regarding HITIR in 

May 2019, offering to “review the request, if a member of the SJC Ad Hoc Advisory 

Committee serves as the proponent….” As the Ad Hoc Committee had already been 

disbanded and follow-up is now assigned to the Roundtable, the Roundtable may 

consider submitting a request to FAA as suggested in the May 2019 response. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Cupertino, East Palo Alto, Fremont, Millbrae, Mountain View, 

Palo Alto, San Jose, Santa Clara, and Sunnyvale. 

Desired Outcomes 

 The Roundtable consider submitting Measure G to the IFP Gateway for FAA’s 

consideration. 

 If Measure G is submitted to the IFP Gateway, the Roundtable would follow up 

with the FAA on its progress in considering this measure. 

 After the FAA reports out on the feasibility of implementing Measure G, the 

Roundtable may take the required actions to: 1) move the measure forward or 2) 

abandon the measure and close this Work Plan Item.  

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SJC); FAA staff, Roundtable consultant staff 

(ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

1.3 Review, analyze, and comment on FAA actions regarding procedures, vectoring, and 

operations other than those contained in previous committees’ recommendations and 

reports. 

The Roundtable will track progress, review proposals, and provide input on additional 

information and FAA actions that were not in the recommendations and reports from either the 

Page 59



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  5  

Adopted Work Plan   January 2020 

Select or Ad Hoc Committees. This may include responding to FAA updates on changes or items 

that may have negative or positive impacts on member communities. 

1.3.1 PIRAT TWO STAR (and all previous PIRAT versions)  

Evaluate the effects of the implementation of the PIRAT TWO STAR. 

Areas Primarily Affected: East Palo Alto, Los Altos, Los Altos Hills, Menlo Park, Palo 

Alto, Portola Valley 

Desired Outcomes: 

 The impacts of PIRAT TWO versus previous oceanic arrivals are to be identified 

by Fall 2019. If applicable, any negative impacts are identified and mitigated 

within 12 months. 

 Improvements to PIRAT TWO provide relief to communities, including at night. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport Staff (SFO); FAA staff, Roundtable consultant staff 

(ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

1.3.2 Track, coordinate, and take possible action on SFO Roundtable and OAK 

Noise Forum activities. 

Regularly communicate and coordinate with the SFO Roundtable and OAK Noise Forum 

and review activities for possible action. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 SFO Roundtable proposals and responses to FAA will be evaluated for potential 

effects on SCSC Roundtable communities. Items that warrant further study or 

response will be referred to the appropriate committee and/or agendized for 

Roundtable discussion and action. 

 Ensure that actions by SFO Roundtable do not adversely affect SCSC 

communities. 

Roles and responsibilities: TBD 

Status: Active 

1.3.3 SUNNE ONE (aka OAK 120) 

Roundtable member communities are concerned about the possible effects of the 

implementation of an OAK 120 departure procedure during the daytime and nighttime, 

which was proposed by the FAA, but neither recommended nor requested by the Select 

Committee, Ad Hoc Committee, SFO Roundtable, or this Roundtable. SFO 050 and 

OAK 120 departures are departures that immediately turn right or left after takeoff to fly 

south over the Bay. Such flights wake up residents in the mid-Peninsula due to low-flying 

altitudes, ground tracks close to the western shore of the Bay, and high levels of thrust at 

a time when ambient noise levels are low. 

Areas Primarily Affected:  East Palo Alto, Foster City, Los Altos, Mountain View, Palo 

Alto, San Jose, and Sunnyvale. 

Desired Outcomes: 

Page 60



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  6  

Adopted Work Plan    January 2020 

 The Roundtable understands the short-term and long-term impacts on residents and 

consequences SUNNE ONE departures have or will have on SFO arrivals (such 

departures can be in the path of BDEGA East arrivals and could prevent other SFO 

arrivals from flying over the full length of the Bay at night.) 

 The Roundtable makes recommendations that could include: do not implement, 

implement with modifications, or postpone implementation until rigorous analysis 

has been conducted and reviewed by this Roundtable. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

1.3.4 LOUPE FIVE 

This is a revised departure procedure from SJC that may impact communities. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Milpitas, San Jose, Santa Clara 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Confirm that this procedure does not adversely affect communities. If so, 

recommend changes to mitigate the increased noise and environmental effects. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

1.3.5 Non-conforming departures from SJC 

Identify departures that adversely impact communities because they do not follow 

standard departure procedures. For example, ANA 171 does not follow the SJC LOUPE 

FIVE takeoff procedure. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Los Altos, Palo Alto 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Achieve no non-conforming departures. 

 Identify, evaluate, and pursue solutions that reduce aircraft noise and 

environmental impacts during nighttime hours. 

 Collaborate with SFO Roundtable and OAK Noise Forum to address nighttime 

flight impacts. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO, SJC), FAA staff, Roundtable consultant 

staff (ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

1.3.6 SFO and OAK departures to FFOIL waypoint and YYUNG transition 

The Roundtable will investigate the potential benefits and drawbacks of aircraft departing 

on the following departure routes via the FFOIL waypoint then to the YYUNG Transition 

to move aircraft noise over the ocean rather than over land: 

o WESLA FOUR departure out of SFO via the PORTE waypoint then onto the 

CISKO and EBAYE transitions, which generates aircraft noise exposure over the 

Santa Cruz Mountains; 

Page 61



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  7  

Adopted Work Plan   January 2020 

o SSTIK FOUR departure out of SFO via the PORTE waypoint then onto the 

CISKO and EBAYE transitions, which generates aircraft noise exposure over the 

Santa Cruz Mountains; 

o CNDEL FOUR departure out of OAK via the PORTE waypoint then onto the 

CISKO and EBAYE transitions, which generates aircraft noise exposure over the 

Santa Cruz Mountains. 

Upon evaluation of the benefits and drawbacks of this potential change in flight track 

usage, the Roundtable shall determine whether a recommendation to change the flight 

track usage should be forwarded to the FAA’s Regional Administrator for its 

consideration/evaluation. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes 

 The Roundtable and informed community will understand the potential benefits 

and drawbacks of a change in flight track usage to move aircraft noise exposure 

over the ocean. 

 The Roundtable will make an informed decision regarding whether a 

recommendation to change the flight track usage should be forwarded to the FAA’s 

Regional Administrator. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport Staff (SFO & OAK), Roundtable Consultant (ESA), 

and Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

2.0 Advocate for legislation and policies to reduce aircraft noise and environmental impacts on 

Roundtable member communities. (Strategic Plan Goal C) 

2.1 Track legislative/regulatory action 

The Roundtable will track local, state, and federal legislative/regulatory actions relevant to FAA 

policies and procedures and aircraft operations at the regional commercial service airports, so the 

Legislative Committee can recommend the Roundtable take a position on the proposed actions on 

behalf of our communities. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 The Roundtable members are aware of and able to provide input on proposed actions at the 

local, state or federal level. 

 Items are tracked effectively and reviewed by the Legislation Committee so the Roundtable 

can take timely action to advocate for/against specific legislation or proposed policies.  

Roles and Responsibilities: Congressional staff, Roundtable consultant staff (ESA) 

Status: Active 

Page 62



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  8  

Adopted Work Plan    January 2020 

2.2 Propose legislative/regulatory actions. 

Propose legislative/regulatory action at the local, state, and federal level (FAA operates under 

federal rules and regulations approved by Congress) that would reduce aircraft noise and 

environmental impacts. Such changes are necessary because the current policies and legislation 

on aircraft noise and environmental impacts, established decades ago, are no longer adequate for 

a NextGen environment.  

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Propose legislation and policy changes including changes on how the FAA defines and 

calculates aircraft impacts on the ground. For instance, the metrics and thresholds used by 

the FAA to determine impacts could be changed; concentration of aircraft could be reduced 

by changing in-trail separation or creating additional flight paths; environmental review 

processes (especially CATEX) could be more rigorous; actual impacts are assessed against 

expected impacts, with further changes implemented to mediate any adverse results.  

Roles and Responsibilities: Legislative Committee, Congressional Staff 

Status: Active 

2.3 Understand and recommend changes to FAA’s procedure development and 

environmental review process. 

The Roundtable and member communities should understand the procedure development and 

environmental review processes that the FAA employs, so they can engage in the FAA’s process 

and propose legislative changes to make the process more responsive to community noise and 

environmental concerns. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 The FAA’s procedure development process is documented and understood by Roundtable 

members and interested community members. 

 The Roundtable knows how to and when to provide timely input to provide input to the 

FAA in the procedure development process, including the FAA environmental review 

process. 

 The Technical Working Group provides information to the Legislative Committee, so they 

can propose legislative and policy changes to require timely and proactive community 

participation on procedure development, more rigorous environmental review processes 

(especially CATEX), and how the FAA defines and calculates aircraft impacts on the 

ground. 

Roles and Responsibilities: FAA staff; Roundtable consultant staff (ESA); Roundtable members 

from the Legislative Committee and the Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

2.4 Evaluate and comment on potential impacts of supersonic aircraft operations. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes:   

Page 63



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  9  

Adopted Work Plan   January 2020 

 The Roundtable is an informed and involved participant in evaluating the potential impacts 

of supersonic aircraft operations on member communities and provides feedback to 

prevent/mitigate adverse impacts. 

Roles and Responsibilities: TBD 

Status: Active 

2.5 Evaluate and comment on potential impacts of drone operations. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes:   

 The Roundtable is an informed and involved participant in evaluating the potential impacts 

of drones on member communities and provides feedback to prevent/mitigate adverse 

impacts. 

Roles and Responsibilities: TBD 

Status: Active 

2.6 Evaluate and comment on technology to reduce aircraft noise and environmental 

impacts. 

2.6.1 Time-based flow management and its implications 

The Roundtable is aware that the FAA is developing time-based flow management 

(TBFM), a technology intended to improve the predictability of arrivals and reduce the 

need for vectoring within a Metroplex. The Roundtable would like to understand the 

noise and environmental implications of this technology for residents of member 

communities that will be affected. 

Areas Primarily Affected: East Palo Alto, Los Altos, Los Altos Hills, Menlo Park, 

Mountain View, Palo Alto, Portola Valley, Santa Cruz, Summit, Woodside, Santa Clara 

County, Santa Cruz County 

Desired Outcomes 

 The Roundtable understands how the introduction of TBFM will affect the spacing 

and vectoring of flights over member communities and where the flights that will 

no longer be vectored are to be routed. 

 The Roundtable provides the FAA feedback to consider for its rollout of the TBFM 

program and engages policy makers, if appropriate. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO, SJC), FAA staff, Technical Working 

Group, Legislative Committee 

Status: Active 

2.6.2 Implementation of GBAS/GLS at SFO 

Rollout of the satellite navigation-based ground-based augmentation system (GBAS) and 

its related landing system (GLS) at SFO may have significant positive and negative 

impacts on noise in Roundtable member communities.  

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes:   

Page 64



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  10  

Adopted Work Plan    January 2020 

 The Roundtable will be involved in the review of new GBAS/GLS procedures at 

SFO and provide feedback to the FAA and SFO so that ground-level noise and 

environmental impacts are identified early in the process and can be mitigated. 

Roles and Responsibilities: TBD 

Status: Active 

2.6.3 Other technologies 

As other technologies emerge that have the potential to lessen noise impacts, the 

Roundtable will be the group for evaluating such technologies and providing feedback to 

the relevant organizations. 

Areas Primarily Affected: TBD 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Maximum benefits are derived from new technologies to reduce noise and 

environmental impacts.  

Roles and Responsibilities: TBD 

Status: Active 

2.6.4 et seq will be assigned as new procedures and proposals are identified 

3.0 Take actions to increase the effectiveness of the SCSC Roundtable. 

3.1 Invite airport staffs (SFO, SJC) and congressional staffs to actively participate in 

Roundtable meetings and relevant committee meetings. 

Because airport operations and FAA rules and regulations, which are approved by Congress, 

impact Roundtable member communities, it is important for airport staff (SFO, SJC) and staffs of 

Congressional Representatives to attend Roundtable meetings, and relevant committee meetings 

to be involved in discussions regarding possible solutions to aircraft noise and environmental 

issues. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Staffs from SFO, SJC, and Congressional Representatives’ Staffs participate in the 

development of recommendations and solutions. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO, SJC), Congressional Staffs, Legislative 

Committee, Roundtable Chair, Roundtable Consulting staff (ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

3.2 Continue to collaborate with other community roundtables and forums to leverage 

resources and maximize effectiveness. 

It would be beneficial for the Roundtable to collaborate with other entities, especially the SFO 

Airport Community Roundtable and the Oakland International Airport Noise Forum, and to work 

in a collaborative manner so as to benefit from each other’s actions to the greatest extent possible 

and to avoid taking actions that would shift noise from one Roundtable or Noise Forum’s 

jurisdiction to another.  

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Page 65



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  11  

Adopted Work Plan   January 2020 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Effective collaboration, including the leverage of resources, exists across the three local 

entities to reduce aircraft-related impacts through coordination of efforts and change 

requests on identified areas such as procedures, processes, policies, and legislation. 

 Collaborate where beneficial with the SFO Community Roundtable and OAK Noise Forum 

to leverage resources to advocate for new legislation, policies, and processes as well as co-

sign letters deemed appropriate for advocacy and comments. 

 Identify areas for collaboration that would be most beneficial to pursue between the entities 

and pursue accordingly. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Roundtable Chair; selected Roundtable committee members (TBD) 

for liaison purposes; and Noise Forum Members 

Status: Active 

3.3 Solicit airline participation on an as-needed basis. 

The SFO Roundtable benefits from the participation of airlines. The SCSC Roundtable seeks 

similar involvement of airlines, so issues of mutual interest can be addressed through the 

Roundtable. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes:   

 Roundtable recommendations benefit from understanding of airline perspective.   

 Airlines better understand the noise and environmental impact of operating decisions on 

communities.  

Roles and Responsibilities: TBD 

Status: Active 

3.4 Form standing and ad hoc committees to increase effective use of roundtable 

members and staff.   

3.4.1 Technical Working Group as a standing committee 

At the direction of the Roundtable, and on exception by direction of the Chair, the 

Technical Working Group will thoroughly review specific procedures and vectoring, 

including technical aspects of the FAA’s past and future actions affecting the commercial 

service airports (SFO, SJC, OAK) that may result or have resulted in positive or negative 

impacts on member communities. The Roundtable will propose alternative solutions 

utilizing the Consultant’s expertise, and promptly review and respond to changes or 

announcements that are time critical, including but not limited to, items listed in FAA 

updates with anticipated implementation dates and changes posted on the IFP Gateway. 

The Technical Working Group will be responsible for collecting the data required to 

complete its work. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Northern California Metroplex  

Desired Outcomes:  

 The Technical Working Group will perform technical analysis on any proposals or 

actions referred to them. Results will be provided to the Roundtable. 

Page 66



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  12  

Adopted Work Plan    January 2020 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (topic specific SFO/SJC/OAK), Roundtable 

consultant staff (ESA); Roundtable committee members; Roundtable/Forum members 

(topic specific) 

Status: Active 

3.4.2 Legislative Committee as a standing committee 

At the direction of the Roundtable, and on exception by direction of the Chair, the 

committee will advocate for changes in legislation and policies at the local, state, and 

federal level (FAA operates under federal rules and regulations approved by Congress) 

that would reduce aircraft noise and environmental impacts, including how the FAA 

defines and calculates aircraft impacts on the ground. Such changes are necessary 

because the current policies and legislation on aircraft impacts, established decades ago, 

are no longer adequate for a NextGen environment. The committee will also actively 

review and monitor proposed legislation and policy actions (including new rule making 

and FAA reauthorization bills) to reduce aircraft impacts on our communities. The focus 

of the committee will be to address noise impacts and environmental issues generated by 

the FAA’s implementation of NextGen arrival and departure procedures for regional 

commercial service airports. The committee will inform the Roundtable, review, advise, 

and advocate for new actions, and establish effective community participation that affects 

FAA plans and actions.  

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Legislative Committee recommends support or opposition to existing or proposed 

legislation or policies.  

 Legislative Committee recommends proposed legislation and policy changes to the 

Roundtable. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Roundtable committee members; Roundtable consultant staff 

(ESA); Congressional staff 

Status: Active 

3.4.3 Central Data Repository 

Create a central data repository for use by the Roundtable. The data shall be placed in a 

secure repository upon approval of the Roundtable. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes 

 A robust database of information relevant to the Roundtable Work Plan. 

 Data stored in the central data repository would be available for Roundtable 

consultant and Technical Working Group use.  

Roles and Responsibilities: Roundtable Members, Roundtable Consultant 

Status: Active 

3.5 Collect, compile, review, and use required data. 

3.5.1 Pre-NextGen and post-NextGen noise and flight data 

Page 67



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  13  

Adopted Work Plan   January 2020 

The Roundtable needs, at a minimum, pre-NextGen and post-NextGen noise data and 

flight reports for purposes of comparing pre-NextGen with existing conditions and 

conditions following any future implementation of new or revised procedures/operations, 

including vectoring. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global [SFO, SJC, OAK] 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Roundtable will have an agreed-upon set of baseline data from which to evaluate 

FAA’s new proposals and changes that have been implemented.  

 Roundtable will identify any significant data gaps and propose action to fill the 

gaps. 

 Supports the Technical Working Group to understand aircraft impacts. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO, SJC, OAK), Roundtable consulting staff 

(ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

3.5.2 Monthly Flight Reports 

The Roundtable is interested in viewing monthly reports of all flights that occur at SJC 

during South flow as well as flights that overfly the Santa Cruz Mountains arriving to 

SFO. In addition, the Roundtable is interested in obtaining pre-NextGen and on-going 

flight data from regional commercial airports (SFO, SJC, OAK) that impact our member 

communities. A summary of SFO flight information is published in the monthly SFO 

Airport Director’s Report, which is available on the SFO website 

(https://www.flysfo.com/community/noise-abatement/reports-and-resources/airport-

directors-report). SJC and OAK do not appear to publish monthly flight information 

similar to SFO.  

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 The Roundtable obtains and understands pre-NextGen and current flight 

information (e.g., actual flight paths, altitudes, speeds, volume, time distribution, 

and concentration of flights over our communities). 

 The Roundtable uses the flight data to prioritize efforts as well as establish baseline 

noise data. 

 The Roundtable uses actual flight data to validate the assumptions made by the 

FAA in their projected impact of a change on our communities as part of the post-

implementation analysis. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO, SJC, OAK), Roundtable consultant staff 

(ESA) 

Status: Active 

3.6 Track and comment on the impacts of airport growth and expansion. 

The Roundtable will regularly track SFO’s, SJC’s, and OAK’s growth and expansion plans, and 

the related public comment deadlines, and provide comments on aircraft noise and other 

environmental concerns. 

Page 68

https://www.flysfo.com/community/noise-abatement/reports-and-resources/airport-directors-report
https://www.flysfo.com/community/noise-abatement/reports-and-resources/airport-directors-report


Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  14  

Adopted Work Plan    January 2020 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes:  

 Roundtable notifies members in advance of public comment deadlines for the 

environmental impact process of an airport expansion plan.  

 Roundtable is able to advocate for its member communities through submitting comment 

letters for the environmental impact process for any specific expansion plans. 

 Roundtable requests that airports put in place mechanisms to contain negative impacts on 

our community members as the airports grow and expand.   

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO, SJC, OAK), Roundtable consultant staff (ESA), 

Roundtable members 

Status: Active 

3.7 Understand and publicize the noise complaint process 

The Roundtable wants to ensure that the noise complaint processes for SFO, SJC, and OAK are 

readily accessible to affected residents, and complaint reports are available for review. For 

reference, SFO publishes their reports on the SFO Roundtable website, whereas reports from SJC 

and OAK do not appear to be available.  

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Residents can report noise complaints without having to identify the origin or destination 

airports. 

 Complaint data from all airports are published by SJC and OAK on a regular basis. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO, SJC, OAK), Roundtable consultant staff (ESA) 

Status: Active 

3.8 Encourage community participation 

Residents of member communities have demonstrated strong interest in the principal goal of the 

Roundtable and the aim of the Work Plan: to reduce aircraft noise and environmental impacts. 

The Roundtable wants to keep the public engaged and informed of its activities. 

Areas Primarily Affected: Member communities and others affected by SFO, OAK, and SJC 

operations 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Interested residents in member communities, and public officials and their staffs will 

identify the Roundtable as the primary regional forum for addressing concerns regarding 

aircraft noise and environmental impacts from aircraft operating to and from regional 

commercial service airports. 

 The general public will have the opportunity to address the Roundtable on matters related 

to aircraft noise and environmental impacts within the purview of the Roundtable when the 

public comment periods are open. 

 The general public will have timely and ready access to the agendas, plans, decisions, and 

other actions of the Roundtable as well as materials provided by the FAA to the 

Roundtable. 

Page 69



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  15  

Adopted Work Plan   January 2020 

Roles and Responsibilities: Roundtable consultant staff (ESA); Roundtable members 

Status: Active 

3.9 Schedule Roundtable member orientation and training. 

The Roundtable benefits from ongoing training deemed critical for Roundtable members to 

accomplish the Work Plan and to be effective. Content areas include: the environmental review 

process, new technologies and new approaches to addressing aircraft noise and environmental 

issues. Specific on-boarding training is also needed as new members join the Roundtable.  

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 Members are sufficiently knowledgeable to contribute effectively to accomplish the Work 

Plan and set future strategies.  

 Such areas of training could include, but not be limited to: 

o FAA procedure development process 

o IFP Gateway 

o Airport Capacity Act 1990 vs Air Capacity/Saturation 

o GBAS/GLS 

o NextGen Advisory Committee 

o New technologies 

o New approaches  

o Ongoing Noise 101 

o Time-based flow management 

o Ongoing SFO ATCT 

o Ongoing TRACON visit 

o Updates on Airport Expansion by SFO, SJC, and OAK staff 

o Unmanned Aerial Systems including the consideration of noise in their 

design/planning 

o Supersonic Transport Aircraft Noise Regulations 

o Or other topics as advised by the Roundtable as is necessary 

Roles and Responsibilities: Airport staff (SFO, SJC), FAA staff, Legislative Committee, 

Roundtable consultant staff (ESA), Technical Working Group 

Status: Active 

3.10 Maintain website as principal public information source of Roundtable actions. 

Maintain the Roundtable website and update with new information as required for the public. 

 Maintain existing website 

 Include historical information as required 

 Upload agendas, agenda packets, and committee meeting information 

Page 70



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  16  

Adopted Work Plan    January 2020 

 Maintain and continue to populate informational section containing links to additional 

resources 

 Maintain list of FAQs 

 Maintain a dedicated resource page for FAA Initiative documents and progress/status 

reports 

 Maintain and continue to update news reports 

 Maintain and update contact link  

 Maintain noise complaint link 

Areas Primarily Affected: Global 

Desired Outcomes: 

 The general public will have opportunity to address the Roundtable on matters related to 

aircraft noise and environmental impacts within the purview of the Roundtable. 

 The general public will have ready access to the agendas, plans, decisions, and other 

actions of the Roundtable. 

Roles and Responsibilities: Roundtable consultant staff (ESA) 

Status: Ongoing 

Page 71



Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable 

Santa Cruz/Santa Clara Counties Airport/Community Roundtable  17  

Adopted Work Plan   January 2020 

Priorities 

Top priority actions to organize and initiate the work of the Roundtable have been completed. These 

include establishing membership, engaging expert consultant, conducting training and orientation 

activities, creating the website, and drafting the Strategic Plan and Work Plan. The ad hoc committee 

recommends the following priorities for future work. 

Priority 1: Respond to FAA proposals or actions  

When FAA proposes any changes to procedures or operations that may affect noise or have 

environmental impacts, or responds to other committee/recommendations or reports, the Roundtable will 

put analysis and response to FAA as the top priority. These will principally be within Work Plan 1.0, but, 

because FAA actions are unpredictable, response by the Roundtable will always take precedence over 

other Roundtable Work Plan items. 

Priority 2: Establish working committees 

In accordance with 3.4, form two committees that can make future work of the Roundtable more efficient: 

Technical Working Group (standing committee) and Legislative Committee (standing committee). The 

full Roundtable will set the Technical Working Group priorities according to actions by FAA or from the 

Work Plan. The full Roundtable will set the Legislative Committee’s initial task list and recommend 

priorities from the items in 2.0. 

Priority 3: Collaborate with others 

Because the airspace involved is complex and involves multiple airports and jurisdictions, Work Plan 

items 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.6, 3.8 are important for Roundtable success. 

Priority 4: Take other administrative actions 

Links to noise reporting (3.7) are on the Roundtable website. Additional publicity may be warranted 

depending on future activity. Training and orientation (3.9) will be provided on an as-needed basis. 

Appendix 

Status of actions taken prior to approval of this Work Plan. 

Page 72



 

 

 

 

SCSC Roundtable Email Correspondence 

January 17, 2020 – February 21, 2020 

 

  

Page 73



January 18, 2020 

Name  

  Marie Bertrand 

Message  

  New submission from Contact us 
 
Where will the meeting be held for Jan 2020? Thank you 

 

January 20, 2020 

Name  

  Sergey Buynitskiy 

Message  

  

New submission from Contact us 
 
Hi. I would like to bring to the attention of the committee problem with airplane noise in San Jose Aria (zip code 
95129), Country Lane. During south bound approach for landing at SJC when wind direction is East, South East 
airplanes are directed for approach due to the FAA NextGen directly above the residents head at altitude 4300 
feet. Noise level is unbearable. 

 

January 21, 2020 

Name  

  Quiet Skies NorCal 

Message  

  January 21, 2020 letter to the SCSCRT 
 
Please see the attached letter from Quiet Skies Los Altos and Quiet Skies NorCal 

 

Attachment Summary 

20200121_Q_Quiet Skies NorCal_SCSCRT Jan 21 2020_Letter 

 
 

  

Page 74



2/5/2020 Gmail - January 21, 2020 letter to the SCSCRT

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9b8609e595&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1656373060749043672&simpl=msg-f%3A16563730607… 1/1

SCSC Roundtable <scscroundtable@gmail.com>

January 21, 2020 letter to the SCSCRT
1 message

Quiet Skies NorCal <quietskiesnorcal@earthlink.net> Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 1:00 PM
To: "scscroundtable@gmail.com" <scscroundtable@gmail.com>, Carlos Palacios <Carlos.Palacios@santacruzcounty.us>, Ed
Bottorff <ebottorff167@yahoo.com>, cmathews@cityofsantacruz.com, hendricks40@yahoo.com,
Steve.preminger@ceo.sccgov.org, kwatanabe@santaclaraca.gov, Lydia.Kou@cityofpaloalto.org, mwu@losaltoshills.ca.gov,
llawlwe@cityofmontesereno.org, sscharf@cupertino.org, aenander@losaltosca.gov, mibernald@saratoga.ca.us,
lisa.matichak@mountainview.gov
Cc: Karen Chapman <karen.chapman@mail.house.gov>, "Lee, Kathleen" <Kathleen.Lee@mail.house.gov>

Please see the attached letter from Quiet Skies Los Altos and Quiet Skies NorCal

 

 

 

SCSCRT Jan 21 2020.pdf
305K

Page 75



	 	 																									Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition 

Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition  quietskiesnorcal@earthlink.net 1	

January	21,	2020	
	
	
Dear	Chair	Bernald	and	members	of	the	SCSCRT,	
	
Thank	you	for	your	service	on	the	SCSCRT.	We	offer	the	community’s	feedback	regarding	Work	Plan	Item	
1.1.3	pertaining	to	the	BSR	Overlay	as	well	as	global	concerns	regarding	the	SCSCRT.	
	
The	language	in	Work	Plan	Item	1.1.3	is	in	clear	violation	of	the	Congressional	and	FAA	mandate	to	not	re-
open	the	Select	Committee	recommendations.	Additionally,	the	language	violates	the	Select	Committee	
Report,	Section	1.2,	Recommendation	3,	as	well	as	the	FAA	Initiative	reports.	Background:	
	
During	the	October	roundtable	meeting,	the	SCSCRT	heard	the	very	same	feedback	above	regarding	the	
language	in	the	draft	Work	Plan	pertaining	to	the	BSR	Overlay	from	multiple	public	speakers.	The	speakers	
requested	that	Item	1.1.1	be	removed	and	that	the	BSR	Overlay	should	be	addressed	in	Item	1.2	simply	as	
part	of	the	Select	Committee	recommendations.	The	public	speakers	included	leadership	from	the	three	
largest	advocacy	groups	in	the	region,	Quiet	Skies	Los	Altos,	Quiet	Skies	NorCal,	and	Save	our	Skies	Santa	
Cruz,	representing	thousands	of	residents	across	Santa	Clara	and	Santa	Cruz	counties.	In	fact,	no	one	spoke	
in	favor	of	the	language	in	this	item.	Councilmember	Matichak,	co-author	of	the	Work	Plan,	stated	she	had	
no	problem	moving	it	(BSR	Overlay)	to	item	1.2,	as	the	community	requested.	
	
Inexplicably,	in	the	final	Work	Plan,	the	authors	have	completely	ignored	the	community’s	request	that	the	
item	regarding	the	BSR	Overlay	be	removed.	In	fact,	the	language	in	the	item	pertaining	to	the	BSR	Overlay	
is	far	more	egregious	than	the	draft	language	as	it	contemplates	allowing	the	SCSCRT	to	delay	rollout	of	the	
BSR	Overlay	procedure	and	potentially	“alter”	it.		
	
The	community	are	well	aware	of	the	minority	opposition’s	attempts	to	overturn	the	supermajority	
decision	of	the	Select	Committee	in	favor	of	the	SERFR	transition	to	BSR.	We	are	well	aware	of	their	
continued	attempts	to	delay	and	derail	the	BSR	Overlay	procedure.	It	would	appear	that	the	Work	Plan	is	
being	weaponized	to	do	exactly	that.		
	
The	language	in	Item	1.1.3	is	in	direct	violation	of	the	mandate	from	Congresswoman	Eshoo	and	
Congressman	Panetta	as	stated	in	their	letter	dated	February	27,	2019	“The	FAA	has	determined	as	a	
condition	of	participating	in	this	new	organization	that	the	former	Select	Committee	recommendations	will	
not	be	reopened	by	this	new	body.”	
	
Additionally,	Work	Plan	Item	1.1.3	violates	the	Select	Committee	Report,	Section	1.2,	Recommendation	3.	
Item	1.1.3	states	“Before	the	FAA	finalizes	the	procedure	for	rollout,	and	while	there	is	still	an	opportunity	to	
alter	it…”.	However,	the	Select	Committee	Recommendation	clearly	states	that	the	FAA	will	meet	with	the	
SCSCRT	three	months	after	the	BSR	Overlay	is	implemented	as	noted	in	the	table	below:			
	

Select Committee Report Section 1.2, Recommendation 3: The Committee recommends that within three 
months of completing implementation of the new procedure described in Recommendations 1 and 2 above, the 
FAA will meet with the Ad-Hoc Subcommittee referred to in Item 3.1, Recommendation 1, in this Report (Need 
for an Ongoing Venue to Address Aircraft Noise Mitigation) to review whether the new procedure has resulted 
in an equivalent or less DNL noise exposure along its entire route when compared to 2014 noise modeling of 
the BSR procedure. The permanent entity referred to in Item 3.1, Recommendation 2, in this Report (Need for 

Page 76



	 	 																									Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition 

Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition  quietskiesnorcal@earthlink.net 2	

an Ongoing Venue to Address Aircraft Noise Mitigation) will continue to monitor the implementation of the 
new procedure. The Committee further recommends that the FAA work with the Ad-Hoc Subcommittee, the 
permanent entity, and the affected communities to make adjustments to the new procedure, if needed, to reduce 
its noise exposure.	
	
Further,	Work	Plan	Item	1.1.3	violates	the	FAA	Initiative,	Phase	Two,	July	2019.	The	initiative	clearly	states	
the	FAA	will	meet	with	the	SCSCRT	three	months	after	the	BSR	Overlay	is	implemented	as	noted	in	the	
table	below.	
	

FAA to meet with Ad-Hoc Subcommittee after BSR Overlay complete 	

•	Reference: SC 1.2 R3 (Pg. 11) 
Status: ON HOLD. This Select Committee recommendation (e.g. Ad-Hoc Subcommittee within three 
months of completing the new Big Sur (BSR) overlay procedure) remains feasible, pending completion 
of BSR Overlay. 

There	is	no	provision	within	the	Select	Committee	Recommendations	or	the	FAA	Initiative	allowing	the	
SCSCRT	to	delay	or	otherwise	interfere	with	the	BSR	Overlay	procedure	prior	to	implementation.	Nor	does	
the	community	desire	the	SCSCRT	to	delay	or	otherwise	interfere	with	the	BSR	Overlay	prior	to	
implementation.	Quite	the	opposite	in	fact	as	the	community	expect	the	SCSCRT	to	represent	the	region	by	
working	with	the	FAA	to	expedite	the	BSR	Overlay	procedure	and	implementation.	It	is	quite	telling	that	
nowhere	within	Item	1.1.3	does	it	state	the	community’s	desire	for	an	expedited	BSR	Overlay	procedure	
and	implementation,	despite	the	many	public	comments	to	that	effect	during	previous	SCSCRT	meetings.		

The	language	throughout	Work	Plan	Item	1.1.3	demonstrates	an	ignorance	of	FAA	process	and	plans	for	
developing	the	BSR	Overlay	procedure	and	includes	a	laundry	list	of	requests	for	information	about	the	
BSR	Overlay	which	already	exists.	It	is	obvious	that	the	authors	have	not	taken	the	time	to	review	the	data	
provided	by	the	FAA	during	the	Select	Committee	process.	This	data	is	readily	available,	including	noise	
measurements,	noise	comparisons	between	legacy	BSR,	SERFR	and	BSR	Overlay,	altitudes,	vectoring,	OPD,	
etc.		

As	shown	on	the	table	below	from	the	FAA	Initiative,	Phase	Two,	July	2019,	the	FAA	are	developing	an	OPD	
procedure	on	the	BSR	flight	track.	During	the	Select	Committee	meetings	the	FAA	presented	the	benefits	of	
OPD.	Much	information	regarding	OPD	was	provided	by	the	FAA	to	the	Select	Committee,	and	all	of	that	
information	is	readily	available	to	the	SCSCRT.	The	Optimized	Profile	Descent	(OPD)	is	a	method	of	
operating	an	aircraft	on	approach	that	optimizes	noise	and	emission	reduction	by	minimizing	changes	in	
thrust	through	use	of	a	favorable	initial	Flight	Path	Angle	(FPA)	and	by	strategic	flap/landing	gear	
management.	The	use	of	an	OPD	produces	the	lowest	possible	noise	levels	on	the	ground	and	reduces	fuel	
consumption.		

Page 77



	 	 																									Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition 

Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition  quietskiesnorcal@earthlink.net 3	

	

Work	Plan	Item	1.1.3	includes	a	list	of	requests	that	are	out	of	the	FAA’s	process.	The	language	in	item	1.1.3	
demonstrates	ignorance	of	the	FAA	process	for	developing	new	procedures.	Out	of	process	requests	are	not	
productive	as	only	Congress	has	the	authority	to	change	the	FAA	process	and	procedures.	The	process	for	
developing	new	procedures	is	noted	in	the	table	below,	as	stated	in	the	FAA	Initiative.	

Creation/Amendment of an instrument flight rule procedure: Amending or creating a new 
instrument flight rule procedure is an example of a non-rule making process. Given the 
variables involved with each of the following steps, the timelines provided are only intended on 
capturing the average time taken for each step.  

The steps in the instrument flight rule procedure process is as follows:  

• •		Initial Feasibility/Analysis of the procedure. The proponent of the procedure does initial 
research into the details and justifications for the new/amended procedure. This stage is 
completed once the proponent places the request and the associated justification into the IFP 
Information Gateway.  

Timeline: 45 days  

• •		FAA Order 7100.41A: Performance Based Navigation (PBN) processing: This is the 
required process for all new and amended PBN procedures and/or routes, Area Navigation 
(RNAV)/Required Navigation Performance (RNP) Standard Instrument Departures (SIDs), 
RNAV Standard Terminal Arrivals (STARs) and RNAV routes. The FAA Order 7100.41A 
breaks down the design and implementation process into 5 stages:  

Page 78



	 	 																									Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition 

Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition  quietskiesnorcal@earthlink.net 4	

o Preliminary Activities: This includes the conduction of baseline analysis to identify expected 
benefits and develop conceptual procedures and/or routes for the proposed project.  

o Design Activities: This includes the creation of a working group in order to design a 
procedures/route that meets the project goals and objectives. An environmental review is included 
in this stage.  

o Development and Operational Preparation: The intent of this stage is to complete all pre-
operational items necessary to implement the procedures and/or routes. This phase includes 
training, issuing notifications, automation, updating radar video maps, and processing documents. 
This phase ends when procedures and/or routes are submitted for publication.  

o Implementation: The purpose of the implementation phase is to implement the procedures 
and/or routes as designed. This phase starts with confirmation by the FWG that all required pre-
implementation activities have been completed and ends when the procedures and/or routes are 
published and implemented.  

o Post-Implementation Monitoring and Evaluation: The purpose of the post- implementation 
monitoring and evaluation phase is to ensure that the new or amended procedures and/or routes 
perform as expected and meet the mission statement finalized during the design activities phase. 
Post implementation activities include collecting and analyzing data to ensure that safe and 
beneficial procedures and/or routes have been developed.  

Timeline: > 1 year.  

•	Regional Airspace and Procedure Team (RAPT) review: If approved, the RAPT assigns a 
priority for the project and a proposed chart date. Due to charting backlog, proposed charting 
dates are scheduled into 2019. 
Timeline: 30 days.  

•	Development of proposed chart: This is the actual preparation of the proposed chart/s. Timeline: 
45 days  

•	Quality Control Review: Timeline: Variable  

•	Project is coded for Flight Management Systems: Timeline: 10 days  

•	Flight Inspection: Timeline: 50 days  

•	Flight Standards Review: this is only required for some procedural development projects.  

Timeline: 21 days.  

•	Proposed Procedure/s are sent for publication and distribution: Timeline: 38 to 60 days.  

Page 79



	 	 																									Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition 

Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition  quietskiesnorcal@earthlink.net 5	

Total time: >1.5 years.  

In	summary,	the	community	request	that	the	language	in	Work	Plan	Item	1.1.3	be	revised	as	follows:	

1.1.3 Monitor the FAA’s Effort to Transition SERFR STAR back to the Big Sur (BSR) ground 
track and/or replacement procedure.  

The Roundtable will track progress on the FAA’s implementation of recommendations in section 1.2 of 
the Final Report of Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals.  

Areas Primarily Affected: Aptos, Capitola, East Palo Alto, Los Altos, Los Altos Hills, Menlo Park, 
Palo Alto, Portola Valley, Santa Cruz, Soquel, Summit, Woodside, Santa Clara County, Santa Cruz 
County  

Desired Outcomes:  

§ The FAA provides the Roundtable a substantive update on the progress of the program at least 
quarterly. The Roundtable shall work with the FAA to find ways to expedite the BSR Overlay 
procedure timeline and its implementation.  

§ Three months after the implementation of the BSR Overlay, the FAA shall meet with the Roundtable 
regarding potential noise and environmental impacts to communities under the BSR. This includes:  

o Understanding the impacts under the path of the procedure and its approaches to the airport as 
well as areas to be affected by vectoring.  

 
o Nighttime impacts. 

 
o Areas along the procedure and vectoring paths where noise increases caused by deployment of 

surfaces or thrust are expected.  
 

o The FAA shall work with the Roundtable and the affected communities to make adjustments to 
the BSR Overlay procedure, if needed, to reduce its noise exposure.  

 

Now	on	to	the	community’s	global	concerns	regarding	the	SCSCRT.	As	demonstrated	by	the	overall	
language	in	the	Work	Plan,	the	authors	have	not	taken	a	regional	approach	as	is	the	SCSCRT’s	charter,	but	
rather	have	focused	the	Work	Plan	on	the	special	interests	of	a	few.		Additionally,	the	overall	language	
highlights	the	fact	that	the	authors	have	not	done	their	homework	prior	to	making	requests	and	
recommendations	and	are	not	working	within	the	FAA’s	process.	That	is	the	path	to	failure.		

There	are	three	reasons	why	the	Select	Committee	was	so	successful.	First,	the	Select	Committee	worked	
within	the	FAA’s	process.	During	the	December	SCSCRT	roundtable	meeting,	Chair	Bernald,	who	served	on	
the	Select	Committee,	spoke	about	the	importance	of	working	within	the	FAA’s	process	and	that	it	would	be	
unproductive	to	do	otherwise.		

Page 80



	 	 																									Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition 

Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition  quietskiesnorcal@earthlink.net 6	

Second,	the	Select	Committee	did	their	homework.	The	committee	worked	closely	with	the	FAA	
representatives,	making	sure	to	review	and	ask	clarifying	questions	in	order	to	fully	understand	the	
material	being	presented	to	them	by	the	FAA,	prior	to	their	making	any	requests	or	recommendations.		

Third,	the	Select	Committee	kept	a	regional	focus.	Their	recommendations	reflect	the	needs	of	the	region,	
not	the	special	interests	of	the	few,	thereby	gaining	the	trust	of	residents	across	the	region.	

In	order	for	the	SCSCRT	to	be	successful	and	productive,	it	must	work	within	the	FAA’s	process.	Again,	only	
Congress	has	the	authority	to	change	FAA	process	and	procedures.	It	is	the	community’s	expectation	that	
the	SCSCRT	will	work	within	the	FAA’s	process.	

It	is	the	community’s	expectation	that	the	SCSCRT	will	follow	its	charter	regarding	regional	representation,	
rather	than	representing	special	interests.	This	includes	the	SCSCRT	adhering	to	the	Select	Committee	
Recommendations	and	not	delaying	or	otherwise	interfering	with	them.	

It	is	the	community’s	expectation	that	the	SCSCRT	members	will	do	their	homework	prior	to	making	
requests	and	recommendations.	The	SCSCRT	have	access	to	an	aviation	expert,	access	to	FAA	
representatives,	access	to	information	provided	by	the	FAA	during	past	interactions,	as	well	as	having	two	
former	members	of	the	Select	Committee	onboard	the	SCSCRT	who	can	provide	the	guidance	necessary	to	
ensure	the	success	of	the	SCSCRT.		

To	do	other	than	the	above	will	breach	the	trust	of	the	community	and	cause	the	SCSCRT	to	become	an	
illegitimate	body.	That	would	be	an	unfortunate	and	untenable	situation	for	the	community.		

The	community	have	worked	very	hard	for	this	seat	at	the	table	and	deserve	better.	Those	SCSCRT	
members	who	will	not	abide	by	the	SCSCRT’s	regional	charter	or	refuse	to	work	within	the	FAA’s	process	
or	refuse	to	abide	by	the	Congressional	mandate	regarding	the	Select	Committee	recommendations	should	
resign	and	be	replaced,	in	order	to	ensure	the	SCSCRT’s	success.		

Once	again,	we	thank	the	SCSCRT	members	for	their	service.	

Yours	truly,	

Quiet Skies Los Altos 
Quiet Skies NorCal 
 
Cc: Congresswoman Eshoo 
 Congressman Panetta 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 81



	 	 																									Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition 

Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition  quietskiesnorcal@earthlink.net 7	

	 	

Page 82



January 21, 2020 

Name  

  Vicki Miller 

Message  

  

December 2019 Draft Work Plan Response 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Attached, please find our response to the proposed work plan draft that you will be discussing at today's 
meeting.  
 
SOSSC would also like to endorse the response you received from Quiet Skies NorCal and Quiet Skies Los 
Altos.  We are united in our view of the Draft Document in it's current form and urge immediate attention and 
changes to make the Document align with the directive from our Congressional offices and the requirements of 
the FAA. 
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Vicki Miller, Co-Chair 
SOSSC 

 

Attachment Summary 

20200121_V_Miller_SOSSC_December 2019 Draft Work Plan Response_Letter 

 
 

  

Page 83



2/5/2020 Gmail - December 2019 Draft Work Plan Response

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9b8609e595&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1656397761214437916&simpl=msg-f%3A16563977612… 1/1

SCSC Roundtable <scscroundtable@gmail.com>

December 2019 Draft Work Plan Response
2 messages

Vicki Miller <b40vicki@yahoo.com> Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 7:33 PM
To: SC SC <scscroundtable@gmail.com>
Cc: Kathleen Lee <kathleen.lee@mail.house.gov>, Karen Chapman <karen.chapman@mail.house.gov>, John Leopold
<john.leopold@co.santa-cruz.ca.us>, Carlos Palacios <carlos.palacios@co.santa-cruz.ca.us>, Ed Bottorff
<ebottorff167@yahoo.com>

Good Morning,

Attached, please find our response to the proposed work plan draft that you will be discussing at
today's meeting.  

SOSSC would also like to endorse the response you received from Quiet Skies NorCal and Quiet
Skies Los Altos.  We are united in our view of the Draft Document in it's current form and urge
immediate attention and changes to make the Document align with the directive from our
Congressional offices and the requirements of the FAA.

Thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely,

Vicki Miller, Co-Chair
SOSSC

Response to Draft Work Plan Dec 2019.pdf
569K

Lee, Kathleen <Kathleen.Lee@mail.house.gov> Wed, Jan 22, 2020 at 11:54 AM
To: Vicki Miller <b40vicki@yahoo.com>, SC SC <scscroundtable@gmail.com>

Vicki,

Thank you for sending the letter for today’s meeting and your continued advocacy on this issue.  I will be participating in
today’s meeting by phone.

 

Sincerely,

Kathleen Lee

[Quoted text hidden]

Page 84
Page 84



January 22, 2020 

Name  

  Grant Weseman 

Message  

  New submission from Contact us  
 
Will the January 22, 2020 meeting be available on video or audio? 

 

January 22, 2020 

Name  

  Kathleen Lee 

Message  

  

December 2019 Draft Work Plan Response  
 
Vicki, 
 
Thank you for sending the letter for today’s meeting and your continued advocacy on this issue.  I will be 
participating in today’s meeting by phone. 
 
  
Sincerely, 
 
Kathleen Lee 

  

Page 85



2/5/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FAA Issues Record of Decision for Denver Metroplex Project

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9b8609e595&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1656649206104289122&simpl=msg-f%3A16566492061… 1/2

SCSC Roundtable <scscroundtable@gmail.com>

Fwd: FAA Issues Record of Decision for Denver Metroplex Project
1 message

Mike McClintock <glomike65@aol.com> Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 2:09 PM
To: glomike65@aol.com

This is FYI.

Mike McClintock
Forum Facilitator
415-203-9097

FAA Issues Record of Decision for Denver Metroplex Project
WASHINGTON—The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) has issued a Finding of No Significant
Impact/Record of Decision for the Denver Metroplex project. The Finding of No Significant Impact/
Record of Decision, as well as the Final Environmental Assessment, are available on the Denver
Metroplex website.

The decision enables the agency to move forward with the project, which will use cutting-edge satellite
navigation to move air traffic more safely and efficiently through the area. Satellite-based routes will

Page 86Page 86



2/5/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FAA Issues Record of Decision for Denver Metroplex Project

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9b8609e595&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1656649206104289122&simpl=msg-f%3A16566492061… 2/2

allow for more direct and efficient routing of aircraft into and out of Denver and surrounding airports,
enhancing aviation safety and efficiency, and potentially reducing flight delays.

Prior to making the decision, the FAA conducted thorough environmental reviews, including 24 public
workshops and approximately 78 stakeholder briefings in the Denver metro area. The agency also held
two public comment periods totaling 75 days and evaluated and responded to more than 975
comments.

The FAA plans to implement the procedures on March 26, 2020.

The FAA’s environmental review for the project indicates some people will experience slight noise
decreases, some will see no changes, and some will experience small noise increases. Additionally,
some people might see aircraft where they did not previously fly after the Denver Metroplex procedures
are implemented.

Some flight track dispersion will continue to occur after the new procedures are implemented because
the Metroplex project includes a number of existing procedures. In addition, air traffic controllers will
need to occasionally vector aircraft for safety or efficiency reasons or to reroute them around weather
systems.

The Denver Metroplex website includes Google Earth features that enable people to view current and
projected flight paths associated with the project.

STAY CONNECTED:

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES
Manage Preferences   |   Unsubscribe   |  Help

This email was sent to pdnwmike@aol.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: U.S. Federal Aviation
Administration · 800 Independence Avenue, SW · Washington, DC 20591 · 1-866-TELL-FAA (1-866-835-5322)

Page 87
Page 87



January 24, 2020 

Name  

  Mike McClintock 

Message  

  

Fwd: FAA Issues Record of Decision for Denver Metroplex Project 

This is FYI. 
 
Mike McClintock 
Forum Facilitator 

 

Attachment Summary 

20200124_M_McClintock_Fwd_ FAA Issues Record of Decision for Denver Metroplex Project 

 

 

January 27, 2020 

Name  

  Andi Jordan 

Message  

  FW: Scanned document from HP ePrint user 

Attached, letter dated January 21, 2020 from FAA, Raquel Girvin. 

 

Attachment Summary 

20200127_A_Jordan_FW_ Scanned document from HP ePrint user_FAA 20200121 Letter_Girvin 

 

  

Page 88



Page 89



January 28, 2020 

Name  

  Faviola Garcia 

Message  

  

SCSC Roundtable Requests Regarding the PIRAT STAR 

Hello Steve, 
 
I just wanted to take a moment to acknowledge receipt of this email.  As I mentioned last week, we are taking a 
look at the request and will let you know what to expect from FAA during the Feb 26 SCSC roundtable. 
  
Thank you, 
 
  
Favi- 
 
Faviola Garcia 
Senior Advisor 
Federal Aviation Administration 
Office of the Regional Administrator 

 

 

January 31, 2020 

Name  

  Greg Hyver 

Message  

  

New submission from Contact us 

I have had about enough of your nonsense on the Roundtable and have decided to take a more aggressive 
posture moving forward. I live in the Soquel hills and live the nightmare that is called SERFR each and every 
day. For your information, I have sent the below message to various Congresspeople, Save Our Skies Santa 
Cruz, Quiet Skies Norcal and Nextdoor communities. The Roundtable is going to be highly scrutinized from this 
day forward and those who attempt to hijack the Select Committee recommendations that were voted and 
approved by a super-majority of our communities are going to be faced with a groundswell of anger at future 
meetings. The culprits will not be able to hide from us. The Roundtable has become a grotesque, distorted, 
undemocratic body that ignores its marching orders and believes that it can change the rules on the fly in favor 
of a small, yet powerful minority. I, personally, will be bringing a lot of heat to the next meeting, and the meeting 
after that,and so on. I will dig and dig until I identify the guilty parties and will expose their names to the press in 
various newspapers and social media sites. I will be relentless until these members either stop sabotaging the 
process or are removed from the Roundtable through public shaming of the individuals and the cities / districts 
that allow them free reign to ignore the Select Committee recommendations. Put your house in order or the 
angry citizenry will do it for you! 
 
So, without further ado, here is my CALL TO ACTION message that I sent out to various groups yesterday. 
 
============================================================================ 
URGENT ** CALL TO ACTION ** Update on Jet Noise (SERFR) 
 
For those of you in the community affected by the SERFR flight path, who haven't been following the details of 
the ongoing process to return the flight path to the historic BSR Overlay, and who have been under the 

Page 90



assumption that all is well since there is a process in place (the SCSC Roundtable) that will soon be alleviating 
you of the nightmare of hearing jets pass by your home every day, every hour and sometimes, every minute, 
then THINK AGAIN. Now is NOT the time for complacency if you have any desire to remove this source of daily 
noise and jet pollution from your neighborhoods. 
 
For lack of a better word, the Roundtable has been HIJACKED by parties unfriendly to the idea of following the 
Select Committee recommendations (endorsed by Santa Cruz Save Our Skies). The Roundtable members 
continue to resist the Select Committee recommendations by inserting language into their own bylaws to 
bypass those recommendations. 
 
I implore all of you who are affected by SERFR, and who no longer are staying involved in the process, not to 
remain complacent by assuming that the proponent organizations in favor of the Select Committee 
recommendations for moving SERFR back to the BSR Overlay are achieving their goals, They are NOT. They 
are doing their best, but the Roundtable has full control over the process and these organizations have been 
relegated to standing in queue to make public comment (just like the common citizen) in front of glossy-eyed, 
Roundtable bureaucrats who are intent on rejecting the Select Committee's work. 
 
What you can do --- Write to Eschoo, Paneta, Kamela Harris, Diane Feinstein. Contact your district Supervisor. 
Attend Roundtable meetings each month and tell them what you think of them. Join the Santa Cruz Save Our 
Skies Facebook group. Start to AGITATE. Santa Cruz Save Our Skies needs your help. We need to REMOVE 
THOSE MEMBERS of the Roundtable who have decided to reform (hijack) the original mission of the 
Roundtable and supplant it with something that better meets their own personal agendas. This is not the way 
democracy works, and its sets a very dangerous precedent. Yet, the greatest fear is that the FAA will simply 
walk out of the Roundtable for good, which is what the Roundtable seems to be aiming for, because of the 
appearance that there is no consensus in the local communities. It is a chaos artificially generated by certain 
members of the Roundtable itself by ignoring the original (super-majority) community consensus known as the 
Select Committee Recommendations. 
 
You only have yourself to blame if you want SERFR moved, but aren't willing to participate by demanding that 
the Roundtable stop bypassing the marching orders established by the Select Committee over a year ago. Any 
member of the Roundtable going against the super-majority established at the Select Committee must be 
removed from the Roundtable IMMEDIATELY! Tell your Congressmen and Congresswomen. Tell your 
Supervisor. NO LONGER STAY ON THE SIDELINES AS A SILENT PARTICIPANT. Now, is a critical moment 
that will be lost if you don't participate and agitate for this cause. 
 
I'm including the link to the video of the most recent Roundtable meeting (Jan-22) that had been sent a joint 
letter by Quiet Skies Norcal, Quiet Skies Los Altos and Save Our Skies Santa Cruz that requests, in a nutshell, 
that the Roundtable stop bypassing the Select Committee recommendations. If you are to watch nothing else in 
this video, watch the segment of the public comment period from 1:03:30 to 1:11:00. These 6 1/2 minutes will 
give you a good idea that the Roundtable is NOT A FRIEND of the Select Committee recommendations. Thank 
you to those who want to make a difference by making their voices heard again on this critical issue. 
 
https://scscroundtable.org/meetings/sc-sc-roundtable-january-22-2020/#/tab-video  

 

  

Page 91Page 91



January 31, 2020 

Name  

  Kelly Caborn 

Message  

  

New submission from Contact us 

Dear SCSC Roundtable Committee Members, 
 
As our representatives responsible for assuring adherence and compliance to the Select Committee previously 
passed decisions and recommendations, I’m writing today to ask why the, majority approved, passed and 
accepted Select Committee decision and direction to the FAA to move SERFR from its current flight path back 
to a new and improved previous Big Sur flight path has not yet occurred? And most importantly get a firm date 
of when it will occur? 
 
This SERFR flight path change was voted upon, passed and the FAA directed to change to the new flight path 
by apx. July of last year. 
 
It is now 7 months passed the promised and previously extended implementation date. 
Please give our community an update of why this hasn’t yet happened and what steps are being taken by the 
SCSC Roundtable to assure FAA timely implementation, direction and compliance to this flight path change 
decision. 
 
Thank you for your efforts and I’ll look forward to receiving your response. 
 
Regards, 
 
Kelly Caborn 

 

February 1, 2020 

Name  

  Debby Joyce 

Message  

  

New submission from Contact us 

Dear SCSC Roundtable Committee Member, 
 
As our representative responsible for assuring adherence, compliance, and implementation of the Select 
Committee’s final FAA directions/recommendations, I am writing today to ask why the Select Committee 
decision and direction to the FAA to move the SERFR flight path back to the Big Sur flight path has not yet 
occurred? 
 
The SERFR flight path change-back was officially passed and approved by the Select Committee majority vote 
(8/4). The FAA has been directed to change SERFR back to the previous Big Sur flight path by a deadline of no 
later than March 2019. We are now approaching March 2020: FIVE YEARS from implementation. 
 
The FAA received an extension on that deadline with final implementation due by July/August 2019. It is nearly 
eight months since that extension date. 
 
The congressionally formed Select Committee and its appointed community members went through all the 
required process, procedures, community outreach, stakeholder input, and achieved final resolution and 
recommendations with majority vote. 

Page 92



 
The Select Committee's purpose and mission goals for formation were successfully achieved and brought to 
conclusion, producing a final and complete physical document stating the official and formal Select Committee 
directives and recommendations. 
 
This document was authorized and approved by a democratic and final Select Committee majority vote, and 
then officially given to the FAA for final modeling and implementation. 
 
Specifically, as it relates to the SERFR flight path change, all parties in this process came to a binding 
agreement (8 votes in favor/4 opposed), with the understanding that the FAA would finish their modeling for the 
Big Sur flight path improvements. The SERFR flight path would revert back to the previous Big Sur flight path 
no later than March of 2019. 
 
What is holding this up? We are nearly a year past March 2019, and approaching five years of experiencing jet 
noise every day and night. The daily complaints average from 3,000 to 13,000. The amount of complaints is 
nearing or exceeding 9 million. 
 
The SCSC Roundtable was formed to oversee and assure compliance and a timely implementation of these 
Select Committee decisions. 
 
It is long past time for these Select Committee decisions and directives to be prioritized and implemented, and 
for all current stakeholders to be held accountable for meeting timelines, job performance requirements, and for 
bringing this four-year process to its successful conclusion. 
 
Please provide an update of when the SERFR flight path change will be implemented and what steps are being 
taken by the SCSC Roundtable to assure compliance by all stakeholders to the final Select Committee 
directives and recommendations. 
 
Thank you for your efforts and I look forward to receiving your timely response. 

 

February 3, 2020 

Name  

  John Wilkes 

Message  

  

New submission from Contact us 

Dear SCSC Roundtable: 
 
I grew up in quiet Santa Cruz, earned a B.A., M.A. and Ph.D. at UCSC, accepted a tenured position on the 
faculty and retired in Santa Cruz (Live Oak) in 2004, expecting to spend the remainder of my life where I was 
happiest. I'd like to say, "where I AM happiest." But the frequent roar of jet transport planes overhead makes 
happiness impossible. Please do the right thing and bring quiet back to Santa Cruz skies. Sincerely, John 
Wilkes, Ph.D., Senior Lecturer Emeritus 

 

  

Page 93



February 4, 2020 

Name  

  Marie-Jo Fremont 

Message  

  

Request -- Ask the FAA to follow the Select Committee recommendation on the BSR 
Overlay ground track 
 
Dear Congresswoman Eshoo and Congressman Panetta, 

 
Community members were reminded by a Santa Clara Santa Cruz Roundtable 
(“Roundtable”) member at the January 22, 2020 meeting that the FAA is accountable to 
Congress. I am therefore reaching out to you regarding the current FAA BIG SUR (“BSR”) 
Overlay proposal to ask you to hold the FAA accountable to implementing the Select 
Committee recommendation 1.2 R1 that was voted on and approved in November 2016. 
Recommendation 1.2 R1 is to move the ground track of the SFO arrivals from the south to 
the old BSR ground track prior to EPICK (see Appendix A). 

 
The FAA has been working for months on developing a BSR Overlay in response to 
recommendation 1.2 R1. A Full Working Group met on the topic on June 4-5, 2019, but the 
FAA refused to disclose any information afterwards, even forbidding meeting attendees to 
do so, despite multiple community requests. Some information was finally obtained through 
a FOIA request in late November 2019 (see attached FOIA data). 

Even though the FAA is planning to provide an update on the BSR Overlay at the February 
26, 2020 Roundtable meeting, I want to bring to your attention a potentially problematic 
situation regarding the FAA’s current proposal: based on the FOIA information available, I 
believe that the FAA has designed a partial BSR Overlay that does not use the old 
BSR ground track in its entirety.  If my understanding is correct, the current BSR 
Overlay proposal fails to comply with recommendation 1.2 R1 because it does not 
adhere to what was written, voted on, and approved.   

The FAA’s proposed BSR Overlay, as described in the FOIA documentation, does not 
fulfill recommendation 1.2. Implementing the current FAA proposal would therefore 
reopen Select Committee recommendation 1.2 R1 thus violating the FAA’s condition 
for participating in the Roundtable, which was that “The FAA has determined as a 
condition of participating in this new organization that the former Select Committee 
recommendations will not be reopened by this new body [Santa Clara Santa Cruz 
Roundtable]” as stated in your February 27, 2019 letter. In 1.2 R1, the Select Committee 
recommended and voted for one thing. The FAA is planning to implement something else. 
The Select Committee voted for and approved neither “the something else” nor variations 
of the “one thing”. 

 
The FAA must act in good faith: if, for any reason, the FAA cannot implement the BSR 
Overlay prior to EPICK as recommended and voted on by the Select Committee, then the 
FAA must categorize recommendation 1.2 R1 as “not feasible” and halt the 
development and implementation of the current BSR Overlay given that it is not a 
Select Committee recommendation. Note that, in the four updates since 2017, the FAA 
indicated that recommendation 1.2 R1 was feasible and did not communicate any partial 
overlay (see Appendix B). 

 

Page 94Page 94



The FAA cannot continue to use Select Committee recommendations to justify FAA 
changes that were not recommended when such implementations have had or may have 
substantial negative consequences on some communities. Implementing such changes 
amounts to reopening Select Committee recommendations and their associated 
votes. One precedent already occurred: PIRAT is a new OPD procedure for SFO Oceanic 
arrivals that the FAA justified initially as a Select Committee recommendation, but admitted 
later that it was not. Do not let another PIRAT happen by letting the FAA implement a 
partial BSR Overlay that is not a Select Committee recommendation. 

 
As emphasized multiple times at Roundtable meetings, Roundtable members and 
community members have agreed that Select Committee recommendations should not be 
reopened. It is appropriate, however, for Congressional Representatives and the 
Roundtable to monitor the FAA’s implementation of the Select Committee 
recommendations and hold the FAA accountable for implementing what was recommended 
and voted on.  
 
Please ensure that the FAA keeps its side of the bargain as well: 

1. Ask the FAA to confirm at the February 26, 2020 Roundtable meeting whether the 
FAA can replace SERFR with an OPD procedure along the entire BSR ground 
track prior to EPICK as recommended by the Select Committee. In other words, 
is recommendation 1.2 R1 feasible or not? 

2. If the FAA cannot do that, due to safety or other reasons, then: 
o communicate to the FAA that its current BSR Overlay proposal is not 

implementing recommendation 1.2 R1 that the Select Committee voted 
on and approved. 

o ask the FAA to work with the Roundtable to identify a regional solution 
as described in Select Committee recommendation 1.2 R4 (see 
Appendix A).  

 
If the FAA is unable to present at the February 26th Roundtable meeting, please request 
that the FAA provide an answer on the feasibility of recommendation 1.2 R1 by mid-March 
2020 at the latest. 

I have provided below additional information. 

With concern, 

Marie-Jo Fremont 

Attachments: 
 BSR Overlay Proposal by FAA - Requested Action by Marie-Jo Fremont - 

December 8, 2019.pdf 
 FWG Minutes - CA SFO.SJC_SERFR.BRIXX STARS 20190604 Final Signed 

R_Redacted.pdf 
 
FAA BSR Overlay Information 
Based on information received through a FOIA request (see pages 117-134 of the SCSC 
RT December 19, 2019 packet or attached pdf files), the FAA has designed a partial BSR 
Overlay procedure that does not use the old BSR ground track in its entirety even 
though the Select Committee had recommended to move the SFO arrivals from the 
south to the old BSR ground track prior to EPICK (see recommendation 1.2 R1 in 
appendix A): 

 Instead of terminating at MENLO as the old BSR procedure did, the BSR Overlay 
procedure will terminate several miles earlier at waypoint EDDYY, which will be 
relocated 0.36 nmiles west from its current location over downtown Los Altos.  

Page 95Page 95



 After the new EDDYY waypoint, planes will be directed to SIDBY over Eleanor 
Pardee Park in Palo Alto. 

 This proposal is likely to impact negatively multiple mid-Peninsula communities (Los 
Altos Hills, Los Altos, Palo Alto, Mountain View, Menlo Park, and East Palo Alto) 
due to the procedure ending at the new EDDYY with planes "flying dirty" all the 
way to the Bay following a ground track that is not the old BSR ground track. 

 
FAA implementations that are not recommendations made by the Select Committee 
cannot be condoned when such implementations have substantial negative consequences 
on some communities.  
 
Partial BSR Overlay vs.Select Committee recommendation 1.2 R1 
It is critical that the FAA honor the Select Committee recommendation 1.2 R1 to use 
the BSR ground track prior to EPICK. The Select Committee did not indicate that 
shifting the ground track could occur for only a portion of the BSR ground track prior to 
EPICK. Section 1.2 Feasibility Group 2 of the Select Committee Report is titled “Transition 
the SERFR Standard Terminal Arrival Route (STAR) Back to the BSR Ground Track Prior 
to EPICK” (see appendix A). Nowhere do the words “partial ground tracks” appear in the 
section. 

 
The Select Committee recommended one thing (“X”), voted for X, and approved X. The 
FAA is now planning to implement something else (“Y”). The Select Committee did not vote 
for and approve Y and/or variations of X in recommendation 1.2 R1. Therefore, allowing 
the FAA to implement a partial BSR Overlay would amount to reopening Select 
Committee recommendation 1.2 R1. As emphasized in the December 2019 Santa Clara 
Santa Cruz Roundtable meeting and as stated in the February 27, 2019 Congressional 
letter signed by Anna Eshoo and Jimmy Panetta, “Former Select Committee 
recommendations will not be reopened by this new body [Santa Clara Santa Cruz 
Roundtable]”. 

 
There was no ambiguity on the FAA’s part either about the BSR ground track. On 
page number 4 of its FAA Initiative Update Phase 2 (July 2017) (page 5 of the pdf), the 
FAA stated that “Communities affected by the SERFR arrival route overwhelmingly 
supported a return to the former Big Sur (BSR) flight track. By contrast, communities under 
the former BSR flight track strongly opposed a return to the former route”. Furthermore, in 
their responses over the last 2 years, the FAA repeatedly categorized the BSR Overlay 
recommendations as feasible and never mentioned a partial overlay. On page 126 of 
their November 2017 update, the FAA even stated that “Nor does the SERFR STAR 
amendment affect the timeline or design of the proposed replacement optimized, idle-
power descent arrival procedure into SFO”. See Appendix B for relevant extracts of the 
FAA updates or go to FAA Initiative Update Phase 2 (July 2017), FAA UPDATE ON 
PHASE TWO (November 2017), FAA Further Update on phase 2 (April 2018), and FAA 
Further Update on PHASE TWO (July 2019).  
  
Finally let’s contrast this partial and problematic BSR Overlay proposal to two other 
situations: the criteria of recommendation 1.2 R2 that are mentioned in recommendation 
1.2 R1 and PIRAT TWO. 

 
My current understanding is that recommendation 1.2 R1 did not require the FAA to meet 
all nine criteria of 1.2 R2. Therefore the only requirement of 1.2 R1 is to have SFO arrivals 
from the south “use the BSR ground track for a new NextGen procedure”. The current 
FAA BSR Overlay procedure design does not meet this requirement because 
recommendation 1.2 R1 does not contain the word “partial”.  
  

Page 96Page 96



With the partial BSR Overlay, the FAA is planning to implement something that was not 
recommended, voted on, and approved by the Select Committee. This is similar to 
what happened with PIRAT TWO although a crucial distinction exists in terms of the timing: 

 In both cases, the FAA solutions are not Select Committee recommendations. The 
FAA has acknowledged publicly that PIRAT TWO was not a Select Committee 
recommendation.  

 On the other hand, the timing is quite different. The partial BSR Overlay is not 
implemented yet. Unfortunately, PIRAT TWO was implemented in April 2019 
shortly after the Feb 27, 2019 Congressional letter with the FAA’ s condition of 
participation in the Roundtable was posted on the Roundtable website on March 
18, 2019 and mentioned later at subsequent meetings.  

 

The FAA must act in good faith: if they cannot implement the BSR Overlay prior to EPICK 
as recommended by the Select Committee, then the FAA needs to categorize 
recommendation 1.2 R1 as “not feasible”. 
 

APPENDIX A 
Select Committee Report Section 1.2 Feasibility Group 2: Transition the SERFR 
Standard Terminal Arrival Route (STAR) Back to the BSR Ground Track Prior to 

EPICK 
 

Notes: The text below represents content from pages # 5 and 6 (pages 13 and 14 of pdf) of 

the Select Committee Report. 

 

1.2 Feasibility Group 2: Transition the SERFR Standard Terminal Arrival Route 

(STAR) Back to the BSR Ground Track Prior to EPICK 

Feasibility Group 2 contains proposals to move the arrival procedure from the south, 
back west to a similar ground track previously used for the BSR procedure. This design 
would  put the SERFR flight path back over the BSR ground track, roughly 3-4 miles to 
the west of where the path currently reaches the Santa Cruz County coastline (near the 
City of Capitola) (see Appendix C, Page C1: Map of BSR and SERFR). However, it 
should be noted that even with a “return to the BSR ground track,” aircraft would not 
actually fly the same conventional procedure as the previous BSR. The BSR procedure 
predated NextGen and did not use satellite-based navigation. NextGen uses satellite 
navigation and Optimal Profile Descents (OPD). These Optimal Profile Descents 
include some waypoints with an altitude control “window” providing a range of altitudes 
(from lowest to highest; e.g., 7,000 feet to 9,000 feet) that aircraft must be within when 
crossing the waypoint. In addition, and speaking generally, the pre-NextGen flights 
were relatively dispersed as compared to present-day NextGen procedures which 
consolidate, to a greater degree, flights along a narrower path.  

The FAA has advised the Committee that a new flight procedure that is GPS-based and 
that contains an OPD could be designed to fly the old BSR ground track, as suggested 
in the proposals in Feasibility Group 2. 

Recommendation 1: The Select Committee recommends that arrivals into SFO from 
the south use the BSR ground track for a new NextGen procedure that incorporates the 
criteria contained in Recommendation 2 below. 
(Vote: __8__ Aye, __4__ Nay, __0__ Absent or Abstain) 

 

Recommendation 2: The Committee recommends that the new NextGen procedure for 

Page 97Page 97



arrivals into SFO from the south be implemented as soon as feasible and include the 

following criteria: 

1. Results in noise modeling of the proposed new procedure that has an equivalent or 
less DNL noise exposure along its entire route when compared to the noise modeling of 
the BSR 2014 procedure; 
2. Uses flight altitudes at least as high as (and preferably higher) than the historic BSR 
procedure along its entire route; 
3. Starts from a point over the Monterey Bay and reaches the shoreline at an altitude no 
lower than 12,500 feet mean sea level; 
4. Utilizes a new BSR waypoint equivalent to the EDDYY waypoint at or above 6,000 
feet to ensure flights cross the MENLO waypoint at or above 5,000 feet and maintain 
idle power until the HEMAN waypoint; 
5. Prioritizes and adheres as closely as possible to an OPD terminating at the HEMAN 
waypoint; 
6. Incorporates a modification to Class B airspace if needed; 
7. Uses flight altitudes that are as high as possible while still allowing idle power flight; 
8. Is designed to avoid the use of speed brakes; and, 
9. Will be subject to future capacity limitations, particularly during nighttime hours and 
when vectoring exceeds current levels.  
(Vote: __12__ Aye, __0__ Nay, __0__ Absent or Abstain) 

 

Recommendation 3: The Committee recommends that within three months of completing 

implementation of the new procedure described in Recommendations 1 and 2 above, the 

FAA will meet with the Ad-Hoc Subcommittee referred to in Item 3.1, Recommendation 1, 

in this Report (Need for an Ongoing Venue to Address Aircraft Noise Mitigation) to review 

whether the new procedure has resulted in an equivalent or less DNL noise exposure along 

its entire route when compared to 2014 noise modeling of the BSR procedure. The 

permanent entity referred to in Item 3.1, Recommendation 2, in this Report (Need for an 

Ongoing Venue to Address Aircraft Noise Mitigation) will continue to monitor the 

implementation of the new procedure. The Committee further recommends that the FAA 

work with the Ad-Hoc Subcommittee, the permanent entity, and the affected communities 

to make adjustments to the new procedure, if needed, to reduce its noise exposure. 

(Vote: __12__ Aye, __0__ Nay, __0__ Absent or Abstain) 
 

Recommendation 4: The Select Committee recommends that the FAA, in consultation 

with the permanent entity and the community, search for and develop a new flight 

procedure for arrivals into SFO from the south that: (a) meets each of the criteria in 

Recommendation 2 above; (b) takes maximum advantage of areas of non-residential use, 

such as unpopulated mountainous areas, industrial areas, parkland, cemeteries, etc; and 

(c) reduces noise exposure to the maximum extent possible. The Committee further 

recommends that this procedure be implemented as soon as feasible; however, the 

Committee recognizes that it will take considerably longer to implement than the procedure 

referenced in Recommendations 1 and 2 above.  

(Vote: __12__ Aye, __0__ Nay, __0__ Absent or Abstain) 
 

APPENDIX B 
Full text and extracts of FAA responses  

 

Page 98



 FAA Initiative Update Phase 2 (July 2017): the FAA classified the four BSR-related 
recommendations in July 2017 either as “Feasible and could be implemented in 
the Short Term (less than 2 years)” for 1.2 R1 and 1.2 R2 (see page 23 of pdf) or 
“Under Evaluation” for 1.2 R3 and 1.2 R4 (see pages 33 and 37 of pdf).  

 FAA UPDATE ON PHASE TWO (November 2017): the FAA reclassified the 4 
recommendations as “Feasible And Could Be Implemented In The Long Term. 
See Appendix C.” (pages 11 and 12 of pdf). Appendix C on page 100 did not 
mention anything about a partial overlay; yet it mentioned other things such as “all 
Select Committee sub-recommendations [e.g. the nine criteria of 1.2 R2] are 
subject to the FAA’s design criteria and safety/operational requirements”. Note 
also that, on pages 97, 125, and 126  of the same report, the FAA described the 
SERFR amendment, which replaced MENLO with SIDBY as the procedure 
endpoint, and stated that “The changes being implemented in February 2018 to 
the SERFR and the associated ISPs, do not preclude nor will they interfere with 
any additional changes that are being considered as a result of the Select 
Committee’s recommendations. Nor does the SERFR STAR amendment affect 
the timeline or design of the proposed replacement optimized, idle-power descent 
arrival procedure into SFO. (The Select Committee recommendations have 
generally referred to a ‘replacement optimized STAR over the BSR flight track or 
an “optimized BIG SUR procedure.”’)”.  

 FAA Further Update on phase 2 (April 2018): The FAA provided a brief status 
update stating that “the FAA is currently engaged in the design stage work of this 
Optimized Profile Descent (OPD) overlay and anticipates the Full Work Group will 
meet on May 8, 2018. We anticipate a more detailed timeline to accompany the 
next quarterly Update. That update will occur no later than 90 business days after 
the publication of this April 2018 update” (page 3 of pdf).  

 FAA Further Update on PHASE TWO (July 2019): The FAA provided a brief status 
update stating that “The Full Working Group (FWG) conducted its meeting on 
June 4th and 5th, 2019. Results of the meeting and next steps forward are currently 
being reviewed” (page 1 of pdf).  

 

 

Attachment Summary 

20200204_M_Fremont_Attach_Request - Ask the FAA to_BSR Overlay Proposal by FAA 

20200204_M_Fremont_Attach_FWG Minutes 

 

  

Page 99Page 99



Sent by Marie-Jo Fremont to Santa Clara Santa Cruz Roundtable on December 8, 2019. 
====================================================== 

 
SCSC RT Members, 
 
Attached is information obtained through a FOIA request by a resident on the FAA 

proposal for the BSR Overlay. Based on the June 4-5, 2019 Full Working Group meeting 
minutes, it seems that the FAA has designed a partial BSR Overlay procedure, which 
will: 

• approximate the ground tracks of the old BSR up to EDDYY, which will be 
relocated 0.36 nmiles west from its current location over downtown Los Altos 
(the new EDDYY will be located over Los Altos Hills but is still very close to Los 
Altos). 

• end at EDDYY. The next waypoint after EDDYY will be SIDBY (over Eleanor 
Pardee Park in Palo Alto).  

No explanation is provided about why this proposed overlay is not a full BSR overlay as 
recommended by the Select Committee. In addition, no information is provided about 

the potential impacts across the full route all the way to the SFO airport, and in 
particular the residential areas between where the procedure ends and the Bay shore.  
 
Based on experience and the limited FOIA data received, it is likely planes will brake 

near or at the new EDDYY, thus directly affecting Los Altos Hills and Los Altos 
communities, and will "fly dirty" all the way to the Bay, thus potentially impacting mid-
Peninsula communities such as Los Altos, Los Altos Hills, Palo Alto, Mountain 

View, Menlo Park, and East Palo Alto given that planes will be vectored after the 
new EDDYY. 
  
Since the Full Working Group meeting in early June 2019, there have been requests for 
an update from the FAA on the BSR Overlay. Our community representative, Bert 

Ganoung of SFO airport who attended the June meeting, has been embargoed by 
Raquel Girvin of the FAA and not allowed to provide any information on the topic. With 
this FOIA information, we now have some public information to follow up on.  
 
Action requested to the SCSC Roundtable 
I request for Chair Bernald of the SCSC RT to have the FAA explain their partial BSR 
Overlay proposal and share the impact of their proposed change at the first SCSC RT 

meeting in 2020. In particular, the FAA needs to address the following questions: 

• Why is the proposed overlay a partial overlay and not a full overlay between 
EPICK and MENLO as recommended by the Select Committee? 

• How do the ground tracks, altitudes, speeds, and angles of descent of the 

proposed BSR Overlay compare to the old BSR between the Monterey Bay all the 
way to the SFO airport? 

• What are the estimated noise impacts on all the communities living within 3 

miles of the proposed BSR Overlay across the entire route between the Monterey 
Bay all the way to SFO airport? Ask the FAA to provide all airlines simulation 
results as well as all noise modeling data and assumptions made in the 

calculations. 

Page 100



I have included additional details below. 
 
Thank you for your support on this important matter. 
 
Regards, 
 
mjf 
 
Provided below are some context data related to the history of the BSR Overlay. 

• The Select Committee recommendation 1.2 R1 was to move the 
entire SERFR procedure to the BSR ground tracks between MENLO and EPICK 
(EPICK is a waypoint near the Monterey Bay). The Select Committee never 

mentioned that the new procedure could terminate earlier or that the BSR 
Overlay could be partial. In fact, the Select Committee mentioned two times in 
the criteria of Recommendation 1.2 R2 the terms "entire route" and 

recommended that the procedure allows aircraft to maintain idle power until 
HEMAN (which is a waypoint in the middle of the Bay between the San Mateo 
and Dumbarton bridges). (See Select Committee Report from November 2016.) 

• Historically, the BSR procedure ended at MENLO. 
• From the Monterey Bay, the BSR waypoints were SKUNK (just north of the city 

of Santa Cruz), BOLDR (over the Santa Cruz mountains), and MENLO (in Menlo 

Park, near US 101 and Willow Road). 
• From the Monterey Bay, the SERFR waypoints were EPICK (just south of 

Capitola), EDDYY (old location was over the Rancho San Antonio Preserve near 

the Lehigh Permanente Quarry), SWELS (over Los Altos, near S El Monte Ave, 
between Foothills College and Foothills Expressway), and MENLO (in Menlo Park, 
near US 101 and Willow Road). 

• SERFR3 was implemented way after the Select Committee issued their 
recommendations. SERFR3 terminated earlier at EDDYY (which was moved a few 

miles north over Los Altos) with instructions for planes to continue onto SIDBY 
(over Eleanor Pardee Park in Palo Alto) instead of MENLO.  

• SERFR3 was a unilateral decision made by the FAA without any consultation with 

the potentially affected communities. SERFR3 was positioned as a temporary 
procedure that was necessary for "safety" reasons, which were never explained. 

Page 101Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Data redacted pursuant to 
FOIA Exemption 5 
5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)(5)

Data redacted pursuant to 
FOIA Exemption 5 
5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)(5)

Page 106



Page 107



Data redacted pursuant to 
FOIA Exemption 5 
5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)(5)

Page 108



Page 109



Data redacted pursuant to 
FOIA Exemption 5 
5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)(5)

Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Data redacted pursuant to 
FOIA Exemption 5 
5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)(5)

Page 116



Page 117



February 11, 2020 

Name  

  Richard Everett 

Message  

  

New submission from Contact us 

Dear SCSC Roundtable Committee Members, 
 
As our representatives responsible for assuring adherence, compliance and implementation of The Select 
Committee final FAA directions/recommendations, I’m writing today to ask why the Select Committee decision 
and direction to the FAA to move the SERFR flight path back to the Big Sur flight path has not yet occurred? 
And, most importantly to ask the Roundtable to provide a firm date of when that flight path change 
implementation will occur? 
 
The SERFR flight path change-back was officially passed and approved by The Select Committee majority vote 
(8/4), and the FAA directed to change SERFR back to the previous Big Sur flight path by a deadline of no later 
than last March. 
The FAA received an extension on that deadline and was granted an extension for final implementation Jul/Aug. 
It is now almost a year since the original deadline and 8 months passed that last extension date. 
This has been over a 4 year process and the congressionally formed Select Committee and its appointed 
community members went through all the required process, procedures, community outreach, stakeholder input 
and achieved final resolution and recommendations with majority vote. 
The Select Committee purpose and mission goals for formation were successfully achieved and brought to 
conclusion, producing a final and complete physical document stating the official and formal Select Committee 
directives and recommendations. 
This document was authorized and approved by a democratic and final Select Committee majority vote, and 
then officially given to the FAA for final modeling and implementation. 
Specifically, as it relates to the SERFR flight path change, all parties in this process came to final and binding 
agreement (8 votes in favor/ 4 opposed) and understanding that the FAA would finish their modeling for Big Sur 
flight path improvements, and then the SERFR flight path would revert back to the previous Big Sur flight path 
no later than March of last year. 
 
The SCSC Roundtable was then formed to oversee and assure compliance and assure a timely implementation 
of these Select Committee decisions. 
It is long past time for these Select Committee decisions and directives to be prioritized, implemented and for all 
current stakeholders to be held accountable for meeting timelines; job performance requirements and for 
bringing this 4 year process to its successful conclusion. 
Please provide an update of when the SERFR flight path change will be implemented and what steps are being 
taken by the SCSC Roundtable to assure timely compliance by all stakeholders to the final Select Committee 
directives and recommendations. 

 

  

Page 118



February 12, 2020 

Name  

  Lydia Kou 

Message  

  

SFO Roundtable meeting 2/5/2020 - Summary report and Action recommendation 
 

To SCSC Roundtable member colleagues, 
 
I attended the SFO-RT meeting on February 5th and wanted to summarize items that are 
relevant to the SCSC RT. Here is the meeting packet, agenda and video. 
 
The following are recommendations to SCSC-RT as Action Items: 
 
Noise Monitors:  

1. Send letter of Request to SFO airport to place monitors under SFO arrival and 

departure flight paths of procedures and associated vectoring, as well as, provide 

adequate coverage regardless of county limits. 

2. Collaborate with SFO-RT on locations, thresholds and duration discussions. 

3. Articulate how the noise monitoring data can be best used  

New RT Member Training (Noise 101 & Tracon): 
· Possible opportunity to foster collaboration and potentially reduce costs for SCSC RT 

to combine with SFO RT 

New Committees (TWG, Leg, etc.): 
· Possible opportunities to collaborate with some SFO-RT subcommittees 

Kind regards, 
 

Summary of SFO-RT meeting 2/5/2020 

Call to Order and Elections 

· James Castaneda, SFO RT Program Coordinator has taken a new position in 

Southern California 

· Ricardo Ortiz, City of Burlingame is the new Chair 

· Ann Wengert, City of Portola Valley is the new Vice Chair 

SFO Airport Updates 

· GBAS - continued negotiations with Honeywell 

· Decrease in traffic from China (went down from about 90 planes a week to 40 a week) 

due to Coronavirus 

Ground-Based Noise Ad-Hoc Subcommittee 
· Working on a study to propose to RT 

PIRAT TWO 
· No update 

Page 119Page 119



Budget FY2020 
· Approved 

Noise Monitors  
· Noise Monitors placement ad hoc subcommittee met earlier in the day and the meeting 

was not posted, will be meeting again 

· SCSC RT Consideration:  1. Request to SFO airport to place monitors under SFO 

arrival and departure flight paths of procedures and associated vectoring, as well as 

provide adequate coverage regardless of county limits. 2. Collaborate with SFO-RT on 

locations, thresholds and duration discussions. 3. Articulate how the noise monitoring 

data can be best used  

New RT Member Training 
· Noise 101 training and field trip to TRACON 

· SCSC RT Consideration:  Possible opportunity to foster collaboration and potentially 

reduce costs for SCSC RT to combine with SFO RT  

Formal Coordination with other Bay Area Roundtables Status 
· Meet with Ivar and his team to review how to get regional participation by airports e.g. 

SJC at SCSC RT 

· Meet with Congressional Reps to secure their support and involvement    

New Committees 
· Forming subcommittees: Legislative, TWG, Ground-Based noise, Noise Monitors 

Placement, and Work Plan 

· SCSC RT Consideration:  Possible opportunities to collaborate with some 

subcommittees 

***End*** 

-------- 

Lydia Kou - Council Member 
 

 

  

Page 120



February 17, 2020 

Name  

  Darlene Yaplee 

Message  

  

Letter from Reps Speier and Eshoo - DOT report on NextGen 

SCSC RT, 
 
Good news.  
 
Several members of Congress, including Senator Harris, Representative Khanna, Representative Speier, and 
Representative Eshoo, sent a letter on December 20, 2019 to FAA Administer Dickson regarding the DOT 
report that I shared earlier in public comments with the SCSC RT.    
 
The report showed that NextGen resulted in negative benefits for the Northern California metroplex (negative 
$7.5 M/year) and lower estimates for the other six metroplexes.    
 
Attached is the Congressional letter and link to the DOT report.  
 
Kind regards, 
Darlene Yaplee 

 

Attachment Summary 

20200217_D_Yaplee_12.20.19 Bicameral letter to FAA re IG Report 

20200217_D_Yaplee_Screen Shot 2019-09-02 at 2.35.23 PM (1) 

 
 

  

Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



February 17, 2020 

Name  

  Alastair Fyfe 

Message  

  

letter for February SCSC public correspondence packet 

Hello Evan, 
 
please include the following letter: 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kvqnkTnV7U8Uh3_yvqc4g6j9T0coZHhL  
in the public correspondence packet for February. If an attached pdf works better, please say. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Alastair Fyfe 

 

Attachment Summary 

20200217_A_Fyfe_letter for February SCSC public correspondence packet_palacios_feb3_20 

Page 126Page 126



                                                                                                                      February 3, 2020

Dear Mr. Palacios,

I am writing in regard to the amendments to the Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Roundtable (SCSC RT) Work 
Plan you proposed at the January 22, 2020 meeting.  The revisions you suggested to section 1.1.3 of the
Work Plan, which were subsequently approved, are directly contrary to the interests of most of the 
Santa Cruz County residents you represent. 

 On August 14, 2019 a letter published in the Santa Cruz Sentinel made the following claim with 
regards to  the proposed shift of the existing SERFR flight path to  the legacy BSR  route: it is 
incontrovertible that the proposed change will concentrate all flight traffic over a narrower area of 
the county and shift flight noise over more county residents. 

This claim is fundamental to your role  as the designated   representative for Santa Cruz County on the 
SCSC RT. If the claim is true, the proposed change will be detrimental to far more county residents 
than it benefits, particularly residents who live in the fifth and third  supervisorial districts.  Why would
you support such a proposal ? It runs  directly contrary to the intent   the Board of Supervisors set out  
in resolution  213-2019 designating your participation on the SCSC RT:

“The CAO or designee, as the County's representative on the roundtable,
represent the County of Santa Cruz with the direction from this Board that the
representative work to relieve the immediate impacts of jet noise for those
currently experiencing the impact without moving the noise over another part of
the County”

Evidence that supports the above claim is summarized below; verification is elementary. As evident 
from the images of flight paths released by the FAA, vectored traffic is in invariably routed west. As a 
result, the current distribution of flight traffic   approximates a 50-50 distribution:  those who live under
the SERFR track receive about half the noise. This would be changed to a 100-0 distribution under the
proposed shift. How can such lopsided impact be rationalized as in the best interest of county residents 
as a whole? 

Language deleted from the Work Plan at your request included: ”Before the FAA finalizes the procedure
for rollout, and while there is still an opportunity to alter it, the noise and environmental impacts to 
communities under the proposed BSR Overlay are well-understood by the Roundtable.” In justifying 
your revisions, you repeatedly mentioned that deletion of these protections  was requested by a 
“community” anxious to see the proposed shift put into effect.

The simple truth is that this path shift will provide no net benefit for Santa Cruz county. It will 
only provide relief to a vocal minority at the expense of shifting all traffic and noise onto their 
neighbors to the west. Rather than accelerating implementation of the proposal and bypassing careful 
consideration of its impact and alternatives, the fundamental question is why this proposal should go 
forward.

The FAA is scheduled to provide a planning update on the proposed BSR route at the upcoming SCSC 
RT meeting on Feb. 26. As the  representative for all Santa Cruz county residents please bring the 
following points to the FAA’s attention:

Page 127



• Does the proposal include any attempt  to vector traffic to the east of the proposed path thus 
preserving some semblance of an equitable noise distribution over the county?

• By widespread agreement, including direction from Congressional representatives, the 
recommendations of the Select Committee are not to be reopened. Recommendations 1.2R1 and
1.2R2 are clearly linked in the Committee’s Final Report. If the FAA has determined that parts 
of 1.2R2 are unfeasible why is it moving forward with 1.2R1? A piecemeal hybrid of the two 
recommendations is not what the Committee voted on; it likely would never have been 
approved.

• Likewise, the Select Committee intended that any regional noise shift be supported by a 2/3 
super-majority of participating communities.  Given the unambiguous  retraction voiced by the 
City of Los Altos Hills, such a super-majority has not existed for  a couple of years. Why  is  the
noise shift of recommendation 1.2R1 moving forward in absence of the requisite consensus?

The attached pages support the claim made in the Sentinel letter cited above. They are copied from a 
letter addressed to the SCSC RT on July 17, 2019. That letter  included the following explanatory 
notes:

“- The attached images of flight tracks from SERFR, compiled by the FAA and by SFO, make two
observations apparent. First, that about half the traffic already overflies residents who live west of the
SERFR track. Secondly, that shifting the flight path to the west will increase noise concentration over a
smaller area as traffic is never vectored to the east.

- The attached table and graph of 2013 Census block groups in Santa Cruz County approximates a
tally of people who live immediately under each of the two flight tracks. Recalculating with more
recent Census data is worthwhile, but will not change the main conclusion : about 1500 more people
live under the shadow of the BSR flight track than under the current track.”

Thank you for your consideration,

Alastair Fyfe
Brookdale

Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Figure 1: Census block group boundaries for Santa Cruz county colored by population
density with cutoffs at 100, 200, 500, 1000 and 1500 residents per square mile. The SERFR
and BSR ground track lines are shown, bordered by 1.5 mile wide shadows.

3

Page 131



Block Group Population count Fraction overflown Affected count
060871218004 217 0.369 80.0
060871218003 1228 1.000 1228.0
060871218002 1786 0.201 359.7
060871212004 987 0.607 599.1
060871212003 1965 0.101 199.3
060871212002 1487 1.000 1487.0
060871212001 644 0.904 582.4
060871218001 1472 0.035 52.0
060871205002 1587 0.275 436.0
060871205001 707 0.220 155.7
060871205005 797 0.182 145.2
060871220015 1941 0.042 81.3
060871209003 2774 0.448 1241.7
060871209002 944 0.149 140.3
060871214011 817 0.010 8.3
060871206002 963 0.413 397.5
060871206003 758 0.009 6.9
060871206001 658 0.105 68.9
060871211002 2209 0.276 608.8
060871211001 764 0.002 1.5
060871209001 2822 0.468 1321.0
060871216003 1715 0.441 756.8
060871216002 997 0.892 888.9
060871216001 727 0.279 203.1
060871216005 1022 1.000 1022.0
060871213004 989 0.783 774.7
060871213001 1832 4.566 8365.1
060871213002 608 1.000 608.0
060871213003 1207 1.000 1207.0
060871217001 2534 1.000 2534.0
060871217002 671 1.000 671.0
060871217003 495 1.000 495.0
060871217004 1834 1.000 1834.0
060871217005 756 0.883 667.8
060871217006 810 0.782 633.7
060871220035 832 1.000 832.0
060871220034 896 0.882 790.4
060871214023 813 0.748 608.3
060871214022 1990 0.002 4.9
060871214021 1605 0.417 668.8

Total Person Affected (SERFR) 32766

4

Page 132



Block Group Population count Fraction overflown Affected count
060871212005 674 0.439 296.1
060871212003 1965 0.042 83.3
060871205001 707 0.223 158.0
060871205005 797 0.300 239.4
060871208001 2397 0.924 2216.0
060871208002 2086 0.816 1701.3
060871208003 1325 1.000 1325.0
060871203013 1222 0.468 572.3
060871007002 1003 1.000 1003.0
060871007001 686 1.000 686.0
060871209002 944 0.219 206.6
060871011001 1006 0.001 1.4
060871011002 733 0.279 204.6
060871011004 1894 0.909 1721.2
060871206004 1320 0.359 473.6
060871206005 968 0.075 72.9
060871206002 963 0.272 262.4
060871206003 758 0.807 611.4
060871206001 658 0.313 206.1
060871008002 892 0.553 493.5
060871008003 1171 1.000 1171.0
060871008001 1707 0.608 1038.5
060871008006 462 0.219 101.4
060871008004 2531 1.000 2531.0
060871008005 1071 0.991 1061.8
060871209004 1762 0.246 432.8
060871002004 777 0.666 517.5
060871002005 1379 0.926 1276.9
060871002006 1336 1.000 1336.0
060871002007 605 1.000 605.0
060871002003 1581 0.010 16.3
060871010003 678 0.998 676.7
060871010002 763 1.000 763.0
060871010001 1785 1.000 1785.0
060871010007 1547 1.000 1547.0
060871010006 2433 1.000 2433.0
060871010005 597 0.342 204.4
060871003002 1763 0.197 348.1
060871011005 1103 0.004 4.7
060871009005 254 0.707 179.6
060871003001 1388 0.594 824.4
060871207001 1128 0.822 927.2
060871006001 1616 0.465 750.8
060871207003 1988 0.342 679.7
060871010004 511 1.000 511.0

Total Person Affected (BSR) 34256

5

Page 133



 
 

February 18, 2020 

Name  

  Angela Montes 

Message  

  

New submission from Contact us 

Hello I am reaching out you from the SFO Airport Community Roundtable. I was hoping someone can share 
with me who your website creator is. We are having major website issues and are looking at our options and 
would greatly appreciate your input. 

 

Page 134




